Guide to

MS1

Charles A. Stauffer Papers, 1871-1970

Bulk Dates 1890-1970

24½ linear feet

Prepared by Lisa Gezelter August 1997

Donation by Larry and Sylvia Laughlin in 1971.

Citation: Charles A. Stauffer Papers, 1871-1970, MS 1, Library and Archives, Central Arizona Division, Arizona Historical Society.

Library and Archives Arizona Historical Society Central Arizona Division

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Biographical Note	3
Series Description	5
Scope and Content Note	8
Provenance	12
Restrictions	12
Literary Rights	12
Notes to Researcher	12
Container List	
Series 1: Biography and Genealogy,	13
Series 2: Personal Papers	15
Series 3: General Correspondence	16
Series 4: Speeches	17
Series 5: Stelzriede Correspondence	20
Series 6: Insurance Receipts	21
Series 7: Arizona Republic	23
Series 8: Phoenix Gazette Purchase	25
Series 9: Arizona Publishing Company sale	26
Series 10: KTAR Radio Station	27
Series 11: Dwight B. Heard Correspondence	27
Series 12: Phoenix Rotary Club	30
Series 13: Arizona Natural History Museum	31
Series 14: Boy Scouts of America	32
Series 15: Tempe Normal School/	
Arizona State University Alumni Association	33
Series 16: Phoenix Civic Center	
Series 17: Mexican Travels	35
Series 18: Real Estate and Other Investments	36
Series 19: Citrus Groves and Production	48
Series 20: Arcadia Water Company	51
Series 21: Property and Investments	52
Series 22: Awards	52
Series 23: Bank Statements	53
Series 24: Cancelled Checks	53
Series 25: Photographs	54

## BIOGRAPHICAL NOTE

Charles Albert Stauffer (CAS), prominent Phoenix newspaper publisher, was born in Sedgewick, Kansas on March 23, 1880. He was one of twelve children of John Wesley Stauffer (1846-1923) and Mary Jane Richardson Stauffer (1846-1912). On February, 6, 1892, the family moved to Glendale, Arizona, where CAS attended elementary school. In 1897, he enrolled at the Territorial Normal School in Tempe (now Arizona State University). To finance his education, CAS worked as a newspaper carrier for the Phoenix *Evening Herald*. When the *Herald* was sold to the *Arizona Republican* in 1899, CAS became the Tempe news reporter.

Stauffer graduated from Tempe Normal School in 1901. On October 13, 1901, he was named circulation manager for the *Republican* in Phoenix. In 1909, CAS left the newspaper to enter real estate. He worked for Valley Realty Company for one year and then joined the real estate firm of E.J. Bennitt & Company.

From 1909 to 1911, CAS served on the Phoenix City Commission. This was his sole venture into politics. As a City Commissioner, he was instrumental in approving the first paved roadway in Phoenix, a three-block stretch of Washington Street.

On January 7, 1912, Stauffer returned to the *Arizona Republican* and was named business manager. He started to acquire stock in the newspaper in 1913. On January 19, 1915, he rose to the position of director and secretary of the newspaper organization, and on April 1, 1920, he became general manager of the *Republican*.

Following the death of *Republican* publisher Dwight B. Heard, CAS was appointed president and publisher of the paper on May 1, 1929. With Mrs. Heard, CAS shared control in the Arizona Publishing Company, owner and operator of the *Republican*, the *Arizona Weekly Gazette*, KTAR Broadcasting Company in Phoenix, KVOA Radio in Tucson, and radio stations in Yuma, Prescott, and Flagstaff.

Charles and his brother-in-law, Walter Wesley Knorpp (1891-1975) purchased the Phoenix *Gazette* from N.L. Naylor and Macro Morrow in November, 1930. That same month, the *Republican* shortened its same to the *Republic* to reflect its independent political orientation.

In 1934, Mrs. Heard retired and Stauffer assumed the position of Chairman of the Board of the Arizona Publishing Company.

In December 1937, W.W. Knorpp became president of the Arizona Publishing Company and publisher of the *Gazette*. Charles remained Chairman of the Board for the Company and Publisher of the *Arizona Republic*.

In August 1944, the Arizona Publishing Company sold the KTAR interests to John J. Louis, a Chicago businessman. Eugene C. Pulliam purchased all remaining interests of the Arizona Publishing Company, including the *Gazette* and the *Republic*, in October, 1946. Stauffer retired in 1946 to engage in citrus growing and property investments.

He continued to maintain interests in many business and community activities. He was a staunch supporter of Arizona State University and was president of the Alumni Association there. In the 1950s, he served as chairman of the college's fundraising committee for a new student union building. He was the first person in the history of the school to receive an honorary doctor of laws degree. In 1951, the school's new communications building was named after him.

Stauffer was also active in the Boy Scouts of America. He was one of the first presidents of the Theodore Roosevelt Council. In 1937, he was presented with the Silver Beaver award for his service on the executive committee of the Boy Scouts.

On April 29, 1963, CAS was named Man of the Year at a testimonial dinner sponsored by the Phoenix chapter of the National Conference of Christians and Jews.

Charles was a member of the Volunteer Firemen's Association (1901-1913), a director of the Phoenix Chamber of Commerce, president of the Phoenix Rotary Club in 1927 and 1928, director of the Arizona Citrus Growers Association, president of the Arizona Associated Press, director of the Arizona Daily Newspapers Association, and a long-time member of the Arizona National Guard. He held memberships on the Phoenix Civic Center Management Board, the Heard Museum Board of Directors, the Arizona Pioneers Historical Society, the Phoenix Country Club, the Knights of Pythias, the Loyal Order of Moose, the Hiram Club and several Masonic bodies. He carried card number one in the Arizona Club, a group of professional men and city leaders in Phoenix.

Charles married Edith Louise Bennett (1885-1985), daughter of Arizona lawyer Walter Bennett, on April 10, 1909. They had four children: Dorothy (Mrs. Charles Cuthbert Fahlen), born in 1911; Eleanor (Mrs. Guy R. Neely), born in 1916; Sylvia (Mrs. Larry Laughlin), born in 1919; and Charles Bennett Stauffer, born in 1923.

Charles A. Stauffer died on December 27, 1970 in Phoenix at the age of 90.

### SERIES DESCRIPTION

The Charles A. Stauffer Papers are arranged in 25 series:

Series 1. Biography and Family Genealogy, 1890-1970. 3 inches, 25 folders.

This series consists of correspondence, notes, telegrams, papers, charts and personal legal documents regarding CAS and his family.

Series 2. Personal Papers, 1906-1970. 4 1/4 inches, 21 folders.

Arranged in three subseries—World War II, Military, and Other—this series consists of telegrams, correspondence, clippings, reports, programs and menus.

Series 3. General Correspondence, 1903-1970. 2 ½ inches, 10 folders.

Consisting of both incoming and outgoing correspondence, this series is partly arranged chronologically and partly by name.

Series 4. Speeches, 1917-1962. 3 ½ inches, 45 folders.

Discussing mostly Stauffer's business interests, this series contains both notes and speeches.

Series 5. Stelzriede Correspondence, 1915-1955. 3 inches, 11 folders.

This series, consisting of letters, telegrams, bank statements and legal documents, describes Stauffer's relationship with his legal ward and the child's family.

Series 6. Insurance Receipts, 1906-1970. 2 1/4 inches, 27 folders.

Arranged by company name, this series includes both receipts and correspondence with several insurance companies and insurance-providing clubs.

Series 7. Arizona Republic, 1905-1944. 2 ¼ inches, 25 folders.

Correspondence, brochures, and lists make up this series which describes Stauffer's work at the newspaper.

Series 8. Phoenix Gazette Purchase, 1925-1930. 2 1/4 inches, 12 folders.

This series includes correspondence, newspaper clippings, lists, and statements detailing the purchase of the *Gazette*.

Series 9. Arizona Publishing Company sale, 1946. 1 inch, 7 folders.

The agreements, statements, lists, correspondence, and clippings in this series provide information bout Eugene Pulliam's purchase of the Arizona Publishing Company.

Series 10. KTAR Radio Station, 1929-1944. ¼ inch, 5 folders.

Containing information on the purchase and sale of the radio station, this series consists of correspondence, reports and clippings.

Series 11. Dwight B. Heard Correspondence, 1913-1964. 3 ½ inches, 26 folders.

Series 12. Phoenix Rotary Club, 1926-1964. 3 1/4 inches, 14 folders.

This series includes speeches, booklets, pamphlets, newsletters, Rotary memorabilia, and correspondence detailing Stauffer's involvement in the Phoenix Rotary Club.

Series 13. Arizona Natural History Museum, 1936-1952. 2 1/4 inches, 12 folders.

Chronologically-arranged correspondence makes up the majority of this series, which shows Stauffer's interest in the effort to open an Arizona Natural History Museum and also his involvement with the Heard Museum.

Series 14. Boy Scouts of America, 1921-1969. 1 ½ inches, 7 folders.

This series shows Stauffer's support of the Boy Scouts of America through correspondence, clippings, and brochures.

Series 15. Tempe Normal School/Arizona State University Alumni Association, 1901-1967. 4 inches, 26 folders.

The correspondence, clippings, programs, annual reports, financial reports, newsletters, and other materials in this series demonstrate Stauffer's commitment to Arizona State College (later, University) and its Alumni Association.

Series 16. Phoenix Civic Center, 1940-1954. 1 ½ inches, 10 folders.

This series, composed of correspondence, clippings, reports, minutes and other documents shows Stauffer's participation in the development of the Phoenix Civic Center and Public Library.

Series 17. Mexican Travels, 1929-1942. 1 ½ inches, 5 folders.

Through clippings, correspondence, cards and other momentos this series shows Stauffer's travel experiences in Mexico and his newspaper's promotion of such travel.

Series 18. Real Estate and Other Investments, 1905-1970. 34 ½ inches, 127 folders, 10 ¾ boxes.

This series contains chronologically-arranged correspondence and personal records. Also included are certificates, legal documents, notes, tax documents, ledger sheets and maintenance receipts, some of which are arranged by property address. These documents all show Stauffer's business interests primarily in real estate and mining companies. The maps from this series were removed for encapsulation and are listed individually.

- Series 19. Citrus Groves and Production, 1933-1963. 7 ½ inches, 35 folders. Composed primarily of receipts, correspondence, tax documents and personal records, this series details Stauffer's business interests in citrus groves and in the Arizona Citrus Growers Association.
- Series 20. Arcadia Water Company, 1939-1960. 2 inches, 6 folders.

The correspondence, legal documents, balance sheets and reports in this series contain information about Stauffer's role as a stockholder in the Arcadia Water Company.

Series 21. Property and Investments, 1871-1968. 9 inches, 6 folders.

This series contains ledgers and records which show Stauffer's investments and lending activities.

Series 22. Awards, 1906-1967. 2 ½ inches, 8 folders.

Stauffer's widespread community involvement can be seen through the variety of award certificates, correspondence, and clippings contained in this series.

Series 23. Bank Statements, 1963-1970. 1 inch, 1 folder.

This series contains the last seven years of Stauffer's bank statements, showing his financial status in the latter portion of his life.

Series 24. Cancelled Checks, 1905-1969. 173 inches, 12 boxes.

Arranged chronologically by year, the cancelled checks show Stauffer's lending and billpaying habits.

Series 25. Photographs, 1894-1970. 30 inches, 30 folders, 6 boxes (includes negatives). Composed of 25 subseries—African Big Game Exhibit, Agua Caliente, American Airlines' Inaugural Flight, Arizona Pioneers Reunions, Arizona Republican, Arizona State College, Friends, Glendale, Group Pictures, Guaymas, Kaibab, Mexico, Middle East Unidentified, Phoenix, Phoenix Rotary Club, Portraits, Railroads, Republic and Gazette Pin Parties, Roosevelt Dam, Stauffer Family #1, Stauffer Family #2, Stauffer Family #3, Tempe, Miscellaneous, and Unidentified—the photographs show Stauffer, his friends, family, and the places where he spent his time.

### SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

The papers relate primarily to Stauffer's business and civic interests in Phoenix, Arizona, from 1900-1970. The bulk of the collection documents Stauffer's involvement in the newspaper conglomerate of the Arizona Publishing Company and in the field of real estate. The materials also document his active participation in several of Phoenix's leading civic organizations, boards, and committees, including Arizona State University, the Heard Museum, and the Phoenix Civic Center Management Board. Lacking in the collection are documents relation to Stauffer's position on the Phoenix City Commission. Notable correspondence represented in the collection includes: Republic publishers Eugene C. Pulliam and Dwight B. Heard; United States Presidents Herbert Hoover, Franklin D. Roosevelt, and Harry S. Truman; Arizona Governor Sidney Osborn and politicians Carl Hayden, John Rhodes and Barry Goldwater.

Series 1: Biography and Family Genealogy, 1890-1970. This series contains approximately 194 items treating the life of Charles Albert Stauffer as well as his family's history. These items also contain other biographical and genealogical information, including correspondence with both nuclear and extended family members as well as legal documents.

Series 2: Personal Papers, 1906-1970. This series contains approximately 225 documents covering a wide variety of subjects. As arranged, the subjects deal mainly with Stauffer's involvement in World War II bond sales, salvage and scrap drives, and the Reconstruction Finance Corporation. His direction of the Citizens Military Training Camp, his communications with Carl Hayden and presidents Hoover, Roosevelt, and Truman are also included. Other items include a legal description of various real estate lots in Maricopa county, memorabilia from functions and dinners, documents relating to cemetery arrangements, and a variety of membership and business cards.

Series 3: General Correspondence, 1903-1970. This series contains approximately 182 letters covering a wide range of subjects such as the Stauffer family, CAS' work at the Arizona Republic, his election, the Arizona Board of Industry Congress, and the Phoenix Indian School, to name a few. Significant among these include letters of thanks from Barry Goldwater for support and campaign contributions.

Series 4: Speeches, 1917-1962. This series contains approximately 94 items, all of which are speeches made to different audiences on a wide variety of subjects, including various aspects of the newspaper profession and business world, the importance of the war effort (World War II), traits for living, the future of Phoenix and Arizona, the Pioneers Reunions, his early days in Arizona, and the nature of success.

Series 5: **Stelzriede Correspondence**, 1915-1955. This series contains approximately 227 items concerned with Stauffer's guardianship of Ashley Stelzriede (a.k.a. Jack Layton) and the disposition of his property. The correspondence includes the judge involved in the case, some of Ashley's family members, some of Ashley's wives, the principal at the state reform school in Fort Grant, and Ashley's superior officer in the army.

Series 6: **Insurance Receipts**, 1906-1970. This series contains approximately 325 items and consists of both correspondence and receipts. The correspondence with insurance companies deals primarily with discounts for advance premium payments, clarification of problems with policies, and an auto accident. The receipts are for premiums paid to various insurance companies whose names can be found in the container list. Correspondence with the Ontario Cemetery Association of Ontario, California discusses cemetery plots and the burial of Lucille Engle. Also included is information about clubs of which CAS was a member.

- Series 7: Arizona Republic, 1905-1944. This series contains approximately 58 items. A large portion of the documents deals with the mechanics and operation of the newspaper, including both union and KKK correspondence. Other documents deal with employee conduct and salaries. Also covered are CAS' purchase of Republic stock and the passage of the majority of the stock to W.W. Knorpp, the Pioneers Reunions, and CAS' candidacy for a directorship of the Associated Press.
- Series 8: *Phoenix Gazette* Purchase, 1925-1930. This series contains approximately 53 items including correspondence, newspaper clippings, and printed matter. The subject of the correspondence and clippings is the planned sale of the *Gazette* and its purchase by the Arizona Publishing Company. Notable correspondents include Charles Scripps and Mrs. D.B. Heard. Much of the printed matter deals with the financial information that was essential to the purchase.
- Series 9: Arizona Publishing Company Sale, 1946. This series contains approximately 26 items. The majority consists of copies of legal documents involved in the sale. Correspondence includes letters from Eugene C. Pulliam and also included are newspaper and magazine clippings detailing the sale.
- Series 10: KTAR Radio Station, 1929-1944. This series contains 7 items concerning the purchase of KTAR radio station in 1929 and its sale in 1944. The correspondence and reports deal with the radio station's purchase by the Arizona Publishing Company, and the newspaper clippings tell of its sale.
- Series 11: **Dwight B. Heard Correspondence**, 1913-1964. This series contains approximately 231 items. The subjects covered include city bonds, state and national politics, Heard's political activities, the Colorado River Association and the Colorado River Irrigation project, Heard's travels in Europe, and management of the *Republican*. Also included are the letters of condolence and CAS' replies at the time of Heard's death.
- Series 12: **Phoenix Rotary Club**, 1926-1964. This series contains approximately 80 items. The speeches tell about Rotary's goals and ideas. The correspondence deals with the formation and running of the Rotary Club and its various committees, some of which CAS headed. The booklets and pamphlets outline the goals and objectives of Rotary and the newsletters describe important events in the history of the club. The newspaper clippings deal primarily with CAS' Rotary activities.
- Series 13: Arizona Natural History Museum, 1936-1952. This series contains approximately 178 items, mostly correspondence to and from Major F.R. Burnham and his wife Ilo, A. Kingsley Macomber, Sidney Osborn, George Miller, Governor Garvey, and various museum directors. The booklets, financial data and newspaper clippings relate to the proposed museum. The series also includes inventories of the Burnham and Macomber animal trophy collections, the original donations to the museum effort.
- Series 14: **Boy Scouts of America**, 1921-1969. This series contains approximately 76 items covering CAS' appointment to several committees, his contributions to scouting and the growth and financial status of the Roosevelt Council, the organization of region 12, the 1951 Jamboree, the Silver Beaver Award and the Van Arnim Bequest.
- Series 15: Tempe Normal School/Arizona State University Alumni Association, 1901-1967. This series contains approximately 156 items dealing with the 50<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the class of 1901, CAS' grades, a letter of recommendation, the building of the Memorial Union, the ASU Foundation, and Delta Chi Fraternity.

- Series 16: **Phoenix Civic Center**, 1940-1954. This series contains approximately 72 items dealing with CAS' appointment to the Civic Center Management Board, the board's activities, the history of the Civic Center and the costs involved in building both it and the Public Library.
- Series 17: **Mexican Travels**, 1929-1942. This series contains approximately 39 items. The main subjects covered include the inaugurations of Governor Luis Encinas of Sonora in 1929 and President Ortiz Rubio in 1930 as well as the promotion of tourism to Mexico and the inaugural flight of American Airlines to Mexico City.
- Series 18: Real Estate and Other Investments, 1905-1970. This series contains approximately 2,103 items. The subjects covered include payment of taxes, personal loans, real estate business transactions (sales and purchases), depreciation of CAS' properties, rents collected, personal inventories of possessions, and a magazine write-up of the Stauffer home at 7306 N. Central Avenue.
- Series 19: Citrus Growing and Production, 1933-1963. This series contains approximately 673 items concerning the sale of parts of CAS' citrus groves, the Industrial Commission of Arizona, agriculture payroll taxes, the purchase of additional property called Arcadia (see maps 1997.223.37 and 1997.223.36) the sale of farm equipment, federal taxes, state taxes, payments to workers, the Arizona Citrus Growers Association and the layout of CAS' groves.
- Series 20: Arcadia Water Company, 1939-1960. This series has approximately 42 items dealing with the formation, financial status, and day-to-day operations of the company.
- Series 21: **Property and Investments**, 1871-1968. This series includes approximately 392 items, 389 of which are ledger sheets. The sheets and ledger books contain personal records of CAS' investments as well as information on salaries, loans, memos, stocks, bonds, and life insurance. The property records of block 77, Phoenix from 1871-1935 are also included.
- Series 22: Awards, 1909-1967. This series contains approximately 123 items and includes the certificates and awards CAS received throughout his lifetime. Also included are newspaper clippings and letters of congratulation from Senators Carl Hayden and Barry Goldwater and Representative John Rhodes, among others, on Stauffer's receipt of the Man of the Year award from the Phoenix chapter of the National Conference of Christians and Jews in 1963.
- Series 23: Bank Statements, 1963-1970. This series contains the last seven years of Stauffer's bank statements, showing his financial status in the latter portion of his life. The main subjects covered are Stauffer's outgoing payments and account balances.
- Series 24: Cancelled Checks, 1905-1969. This series includes the cancelled checks that CAS wrote for personal loans as well as for bill payments. The main subjects covered are the number and amounts of loans Stauffer made, as well as how his spending habits changed from vear to year.
- Series 25: **Photographs**, 18941970. This series contains photographs on the following subjects: an African Big Game Exhibit, Agua Caliente, American Airlines' Inaugural Flight, Arizona Pioneers Reunions, the *Arizona Republican*, Arizona State College, Stauffer's friends, Glendale, Group Pictures, Guaymas, Kaibab, Mexico, Middle East Unidentified, Phoenix, Phoenix Rotary Club, Portraits, Railroads, the Republic and Gazette Pin Parties during World War II, Roosevelt Dam, the Stauffer family, Tempe, Miscellaneous photos, and Unidentified photos. The photographs show CAS' physical appearance as well as his friends, his family and the places where he spent his time.

### **PROVENANCE**

In 1971, Larry and Sylvia Laughlin donated the Charles A. Stauffer Papers to the Arizona Historical Society's Southern Arizona Division (SAD) in Tucson. On May 4, 1993, the Central Arizona Division received the Charles A. Stauffer Papers as a transfer from the SAD. An additional transfer, consisting of 104 negatives and 63 photographs, was received on April 11, 1997.

## RESTRICTIONS

None

### LITERARY RIGHTS

Permission to publish material from the Charles A. Stauffer Papers, 1871-1970 must be obtained from the Library and Archives Department at the Central Arizona Division of the Arizona Historical Society.

## NOTES TO RESEARCHERS

In order to stabilize the materials and preserve the information contained in this collection, newspaper clippings and items on deteriorating acidic paper were photocopied onto acid-neutral paper and the originals were recycled. Also, staples were removed and replaced with paper clips to preserve the documents' context. These paper-clipped documents are now protected by strips of acid-neutral paper. Photographs and negatives were placed in acid-neutral sleeves. Maps too large for the document boxes were numbered, measured and encapsulated in mylar and onto acid-neutral board.

The Charles A. Stauffer Papers, 1871-1970 were arranged by personnel at the Southern Arizona Division of the Arizona Historical Society. Unsure of whether or not the order was Stauffer's or SAD's, the processor here at the Central Arizona Division left the papers' order alone and was responsible only for the preservation and description of the collection.

For more information about Charles Stauffer, see also collection 1991.11. Collection 1985.166 contains three photographs of Stauffer and collection 1985.176 contains one.

# CONTAINER LIST SERIES 1: BIOGRAPHY AND GENEALOGY, 1890-1970

## Box Folder 1 : 1Biographical sketches of CAS, 1929-1946 (6 items) Biographical sketches of CAS, telling his life stories and some family history. 1 : 2 Biographical notes and news clippings, 1892, N/D (2 items) Notes hand-written by CAS, not signed, deal with relations to other family members. 1 : 3 Short autobiography and news clippings, 1930-1963 (4 items) One original handwritten copy and one typewritten copy. "Tribute to Charles Albert Stauffer" by George Miller, N/D (1 item) 1 4 Four-page biographical paper. Biographical Clippings, 1964-1970 (6 items) 1 5 Some obituary-type clippings. 1 : 6 Telegrams from Edith to CAS, 1908 (2 items) 1 : 7 "Flowers of Friendship," N/D (1 item) Book of poems by Oliver Wendell Holmes, a gift to CAS from his parents. 1 Letters to JWS from SSR, 1894-1895 (3 items) : 8 To John Wesley Stauffer from his father-in-law, S.S. Richardson. Letters to JWS from JES, 1893-1899 (3 items) 1 : 9 To John Wesley Stauffer from his father, J.E. Stauffer. 1 : 10 Correspondence with PJS, 1941 (13 items) With niece Patricia Jane Schwarting. Also, information about rent on a Patricia Schwarting Building. Correspondence from BS, 1968-1970 (7 items) 1 : 11 From Barbara Stauffer.

Letters regarding genealogy.

1 Stauffer Family Correspondence, 1969 (14 items) : 13

1

: 12

Miscellaneous correspondence.

Stauffer Family Correspondence, 1929-1966 (33 items)

### Box Folder

### 1 : 14 Stauffer Family Correspondence, 1970 (12 items)

Also, one newspaper clipping.

#### 1 : 15 Documents Relating to JWS, 1890-1920 (14 items)

Legal documents of John Wesley Stauffer, CAS' father.

#### 1 : 16 **Documents Relating to JES and SSR, (10 items)**

Estates of CAS' grandfathers J.E. Stauffer and S.S. Richardson.

#### 1 : 17 Photos of Family Bible, 1941 (3 items)

Photographs of birth records. Photocopies included for general use and originals placed in acid-free sleeves.

#### Genealogical Charts, 1929, 1939, many undated (14 items) 1 : 18

Stauffer and Richardson families.

#### 1 Family clippings, death notices, 1902-1970 (29 items) : 19

Regarding members of the Stauffer family. Cross reference folders 142 and 54.

#### 1 : 20 "The Perkiomen Region," Refers to Stauffers on p. 117, 1932 (1 item)

Booklet published by the Historical and Natural Science Society of the Perkiomen Region in Pennsburg, Pennsylvania.

#### 1 : 21 Clippings by RHS, 1938, N/D (5 items)

From a series of articles written by the Reverend Henry Stauffer.

#### 1 22 Biography of CRS, 1960 (1 item) :

Tribute to the life of Clinton Raymond Stauffer, a resolution adopted by the University Senate, University of Minnesota on November 3, 1960.

#### 1 : 23 Stauffer Family History, 1929, 1946, N/D (4 items)

Family reunion documents, coat of arms information.

#### Bennett Family History, 1950, 1963 (2 items) 1 24

Family tree, "In Memoriam" of Ernest W. Bennett

#### **RS Bankruptcy**, 1925-1935 (8 items) 1 25

Regarding Ray Stauffer.

#### 1 26 **RS Documents, 1925-1935 (11 items)**

Legal documents regarding Ray Stauffer's bankruptcy.

## **SERIES 2: PERSONAL PAPERS, 1911-1960s**

### World War II

Box Folder

: 27 **Telegrams regarding Saving Bond Sales Committee, 1941 (3 items)** 

> Exchanged between CAS and Henry Morgenthau Jr. about Vice Chairmanship of Saving Bond Sales Committee.

1 : 28 Salvage and Scrap Drives, 1944 (10 items)

Correspondence and clippings.

1 29 AZ Chairman for Sale of Saving Stamps and Bonds, 1941 (2 items)

> Telegram, clippings showing offer and acceptance of this position by CAS.

1 : 30 Sale of Savings Bonds, 1941-1961 (5 items)

Clippings showing CAS' participation.

# **Military Participation**

Maricopa County Draft Board, 1918 (2 items) 1 31

Registration certificate and questionnaire.

32 Citizens Military Training Camp, 1930-1942 (6 items) 1

CAS' participation in Arizona.

1 33 Officers Reserve Corps, 1931 (13 items)

Correspondence regarding CAS' appointment as a major.

Army Reserve Commission, 1931-1936 (20 items) 1 : 34

Correspondence regarding CAS' reserve commission as a major.

**Army Extension Courses, 1931-1935 (13 items)** 1 : 35

> Correspondence regarding CAS' completion of and credit for Army Extension courses.

1 "Lecture on Mobilization" by GVS, 1932 (1 item) 36

Lecture by Colonel George V. Stuart.

Reserve Rosters, 1936 (2 items) 1 37

Rosters of reserve officers in Arizona and Phoenix.

1 Miscellaneous Army Materials, 1928-1932 (15 items) : 38

Receipts and clippings relating to army matters. Some undated material.

Box Folder

: 39 Reserve Officers Assoc. Membership Cards, 1931-1935 (3 items)

# CAS' membership cards.

	0	ther	
2	:	40	Presidential Letters about Pioneers Reunions, 1930-1946 (9 items)  Letters from Presidents Hoover, Roosevelt and Truman expressing their best wishes for success for the Arizona Pioneers Reunions. Cross-reference folders 78, 167, 497.
2	:	41	Phoenix Title and Trust Co., 1911 (1 item)  Descriptions of property in Maricopa County.
2	:	42	Programs and Menus, 1913-1921 (8 items) From functions and dinners attended by CAS.
2	:	43	Programs and Menus, 1922-1930 (17 items) From functions and dinners attended by CAS.
2	:	44	Programs and Menus, 1930-1940 (9 items) From functions and dinners attended by CAS.
2	:	45	Programs and Menus, 1940-1960s (17 items) From functions and dinners attended by CAS.
2	:	46	Reconstruction Finance Corp., 1932 (4 items)
2	:	47	Phoenix 75th Anniversary, 1955 (7 items)
2	:	48	Gasoline Tax, 1923 (1 item) Report by CAS entitled "My observations concerning the present gasoline tax."
SE	RII	ES 3: G	ENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, 1903-1970
2	:	49	Personal Correspondence, 1903-1916 (15 items)
2	:	50	Letter to Pres. Harding from CAS re IRS, 1920 (1 item)  Letter recommending Frank R. Stewart for the position of Collector of Internal Revenue for Arizona.
2	:	51	Personal Correspondence, 1921-1929 (33 items)
2	:	52	Personal Correspondence, 1930-1939 (21 items)
Box 2	к :	Folder 53	Personal Correspondence, 1940-1949 (12 items)

- 2 : 54 Personal Correspondence, 1950-1959 (9 items)
- 2 55 Personal Correspondence, 1960-1970 (37 items)
- 2 Gene Pulliam Correspondence, 1947-1968 (13 items) 56

Cross reference folders 185-192.

2 57 William Scarlett Correspondence, 1963 (14 items)

> Correspondence with Bishop Willliam Scarlett of Castine, Maine concerning writing and research problems.

- 58 Frank Hough Correspondence, 1970 (17 items) 2 :
- 2 : 59 W.C. Foley Correspondence, 1930 (3 items)

A questionnaire concerning the service of the press to the public from W.C. Foley of the University of Wichita. Also, CAS' reply. Cross reference folders 146-171.

# **SERIES 4: SPEECHES, 1917-1962**

2 60 Commercial Advertising, 1917 (1 item)

Speech on the merits of commercial advertising.

2 The Publishing Business, 1925 (1 item) 61

> Speech to the Lions Club on CAS' pride in being part of the publishing business.

- 2 62 "What Business Expects of the Commercial Student," 1926 (1 item)
- 2 "Qualifications Businessmen Appreciate or Expect in : 63 **Employees," 1926 (1 item)**
- "The Relationship Between Employer and Employee," 1926 (1 item) 2 64
- 2 "The Vital Interest of the Arizona Republican in Radio Service," 1930 : 65 (1 item)

Cross reference folders 193-197.

2 A Newspaper's Goals and Policies, 1930 (3 items) 66

> Also a list of *Republic* executives and a statement concerning the acquisition of the *Gazette*. Cross reference folders 146-171.

Highway Traffic Problems and Safety, 1934 (1 item, 2 copies) 2 : 67

Box Folder

#### 2 : 68 Freedom of the Press and Usefulness of Newspapers, 1935 (1 item)

Speech to the Monday Morning Advertising Staff Club, includes news clippings glued to note card. Cross reference folders 146-171.

#### 2 Newspaper Publishing, 1937 (1 item) : 69

Notes for a speech to the Phoenix Breakfast Club.

#### 2 : 70 "Winning Friends and Creating Goodwill and Influence for the

# Republic and Gazette," 1940 (1 item, 2 copies)

Cross reference folders 146-171.

#### **Jokes**, 1942 (3 items) 2 : 71

Correspondence with Louis A. Lecher, attorney, thanking Lecher for the list of jokes. List accompanies letter.

#### Future of Arizona, 1944 (1 item) 2 : 72

Speech to the Republic and Gazette Club.

#### 2 : 73 **Newsprint and Supply Problems, 1944 (1 item)**

Speech to the Republic and Gazette Club. Cross reference folders 146-171.

#### 2 War Effort, Savings Bonds, N/D, c. World War II (1 item) : 74

Cross reference folder 97.

#### 2 75 Career of W.W. Knorpp, 1945 (1 item)

Notes. Cross reference folders 162-164, photographs 50545, 50447.

#### 2 76 Career of Cliff Hanlen, 1945 (1 item)

#### "Applying the Golden Rule to Salesmanship," 1946 (1 item) 3 : 77

Speech to Executive Breakfast Club.

#### 3 Pioneers Reunion, 1949 (1 item) : 78

Speech with outline of program of events. Cross reference folders 40, 167, 497.

#### **Alumni Dinners, 1923-1942 (5 items)** 3 : 79

Short speeches given at Tempe Normal School/Arizona State University. Cross reference folders 262-288.

### Box Folder

### 3 : 80 Better Homes—Better Foods, 1935-1942 (4 items)

This program sponsored by the *Arizona Republic*.

3	:	81	State Oratorical Contests, 1931-1935 (8 items) Sponsored by the <i>Arizona Republic</i> . Cross reference folder 168.
3	:	82	Boy Scout Speeches, 1934-1945 (7 items) Speeches to Boy Scout groups. Cross reference folders 254-261 and 491 492.
3	:	83	Unidentified Speeches, N/D (10 items)
3	:	84	Newspaper Business as a Vocation, N/D (1 item) Cross reference folders 146-171.
3	:	85	Unidentified Speech on Newspaper Publishing, N/D (2 items)
3	:	86	"Good Newspaper Practices," N/D (2 items)
3	:	87	Speech to Phoenix Union H.S., 1935 (1 item)
3	:	88	Arizona Club, 1949 (1 item)  Notes for a speech to the Arizona Club.
3	:	89	Policies for Publishing a Newspaper, 1934, changed to 1931 (1 item) Cross reference folders146-171.
3	:	90	Policies and Procedures for Running a Newspaper, 1935 (1 item) Cross reference folders 146-171.
3	:	91	Speaking from a Publisher's Viewpoint, 1933 (1 item) Cross reference folders 146-171.
3	:	92	Future Possibilities of AZ and Phoenix, 1945 (1 item)
3	:	93	Advantages of Owning a Radio Station, N/D (1 item) Cross reference folders 146-171 and 193-198.
3	:	94	Traits Necessary for Daily Living, 1942 (1 item)
3	:	95	Some Philosophies for Living In This Day and Age, 1941 (2 items) Includes article by Bertrand Russell.
3	:	96	Aiding the War Effort, 1943 (1 item, 2 copies) Speech to CAS' employees.
Boz	x :	Folder 97	War Financing and the Schools, 1942 (1 item) Cross reference folder 74.

Arizona Historical Society at Papago Park, 1300 N. College Avenue, Tempe, AZ 85281 Phone: 480-929-0292 ext. 174, Email: <a href="mailto:ahsreference@azhs.gov">ahsreference@azhs.gov</a>

#### 3 : 98 Tempe Normal School, 1962 (1 item)

Notes for a speech on CAS' entry in, attendance at and graduation from Tempe Normal School. Cross reference folders 262-267.

#### 3 Career of J.W. Spear, 1940 (1 item) 99

Cross reference folder 166.

#### 3 Merits of Cooperation, 1939 (1 item) 100

Speech to the department heads of the newspaper on the merits of internal employee relationships and general cooperation. Cross reference folders 146-171.

#### 3 : 101 Merits of Proper Employee-Supervisor Relationships, 1927 (2 items)

Speech to the department heads of the newspaper. Cross reference folders 146-171.

### Report of Meeting of American Newspaper Publishers Assoc., 1939 3 : 102 (1 item)

Report by CAS on his visit to New York to attend this meeting. Covers topics of Associated Press, Engraving, Television, Facsimile, Advertising, etc. Cross reference folders 146-171.

#### Newspaper Publishing, 1924,1927 (2 items) 3 : 103

Cross reference folders 146-171.

#### 3 Miscellaneous Short, Unidentified Speeches, 1941-1945 (4 items) : 104

3 : 105 Miscellaneous Notes for Speeches, N/D (15 items)

# SERIES 5: STELZRIEDE CORRESPONDENCE, 1915-1955

3 : 106 1915 (39 items)

Cross reference folder 313.

1916-1917 (31 items) 3 107

1918 (24 items) 3 108

3 : 109 1919 (34 items)

3 : 110 1920 (54 items)

Folder Box

: 111 1921-1929 (36 items)

- 3 : 112 1935-1955 (33 items)
- 3 : 113 Cancelled Checks, Accounting of Funds, 1915-1925 (9 items)

Cancelled checks and detailed accounting of funds spent by CAS while acting as the guardian of Ashley Stelzriede.

3 : 114 Tax Statements Regarding Property, 1915-1919 (6 items)

Property located in Tempe, AZ.

- 3 : 115 **Bank Statements**, 1915-1920 (32 items)
- 3 : 116 **Legal Documents**, 1915-1935 (4 items)
- Miscellaneous Receipts, 1915-1919 (14 items) 3 : 117

# **SERIES 6: INSURANCE RECEIPTS, 1906-1970**

Phoenix Savings Bank Trust, 1935, 1969 (2 items) : 118

> Correspondence with Phoenix Savings Bank concerning the establishment of a trust. Also, list of municipal bonds with price and yield schedule.

4 : 119 Social Security Award Letters, 1947, 1950 (3 items)

Letters to Edith and Charles Stauffer.

120 **Knights of Pythias Insurance Dept., 1906-1928 (6 items)** 4

Receipts for payment of premiums on a life insurance policy.

American United Life Insurance Co., 1938-1945 (10 items) 4 : 121

Correspondence and premium-payment receipts.

- : 122 **United Mutual Life insurance Company, 1934 (2 items)**
- : 123 **Auto Accident, 1960-1965 (9 items)**
- **Lists of Policies, c.1943, 1946 (2 items)** : 124

Lists of CAS' policies and policies of other Arizona Publishing Company executives.

: 125 New York Life Insurance Co. Receipts, 1930-1947 (10 items)

Receipts for payment of premiums.

Box Folder

: 126 New York Life Insurance Co. Correspondence, 1946-1947 (7 items)

Correspondence concerning CAS' policy.

Occidental Life Insurance Co. Receipts, 1916-1946 (31 items) : 127

- : 128 Occidental Life Insurance Co. Correspondence, 1935-1952 (14 items) 4 : 129 Equitable Life Assurance Co. Receipts, 1918-1963 (74 items) **Equitable—Certificate of Policy Issuance**, 1922 (1 item) 4 : 130 4 : 131 Equitable—Mortgage and Satisfaction, 1918, 1922 (2 items) : 132 Equitable—Correspondence, 1935-1970 (7 items) Pacific Mutual Life Insurance Co. Receipts, 1915-1958 (53 items) 4 : 133 : 134 Pacific Mutual Correspondence, 1935-1950 (12 items) 4 4 : 135 Pacific Mutual Annuity, 1946 (2 items) Correspondence and annuity award. 136 Northwestern Mutual Receipts, 1930-1959 (30 items) 4 Northwestern Mutual Correspondence, 1946-1957 (17 items) 4 : 137 : 138 Mutual of New York Statements and Receipts, 1930-1959 (52 items) : 139 Mutual of New York Correspondence, 1938-1947 (8 items) 4 : 140 Family Cemetery Markers, 1940-1962 (12 items) Miscellaneous papers relating to the purchase of family cemetery markers and a mausoleum.
- 4 : 141 **Ontario Cemetery Association**, 1912 (3 items)

Deed, stock certificate and a description of a plot in the Ontario Cemetery Assoc., Ontario, CA. All made out in the name of John W. Stauffer.

Lucille Engle Burial, 1945, 1966 (14 items) 4 : 142

Cross reference folder 19.

Lodges and Social Clubs, 1907-1965 (16 items) 4 143

Lists of lodges and social clubs of which CAS was a member along with miscellaneous correspondence from some of those clubs.

Box Folder

4 : 144 **Membership Cards, 1900-1971 (18 items)** 

Club membership cards, business cards and a traffic citation.

Hole-In-One, 1930 (2 items) 4 : 145

Scorecard and Rotarian write-up on CAS' hole in one during a golf game on June 9, 1930. Cross reference folder 490.

## SERIES 7: ARIZONA REPUBLIC, 1905-1944

**Incoming Shipment of Newsprint, c. 1905 (1 item)** : 146

> Letter of instruction from Harvey J. Lee on incoming shipment and newspaper advertising.

- 147 Harvey Lee Letter About Newspaper Operations, 1908 (1 item)
- CAS' Advertising Letters, 1908-1912 (6 items) 148

Advertising letters proclaiming the merits of the *Arizona Republican*, written by CAS in the capacity of circulation manager.

4 : 149 Operations and Problems, 1919 (1 item)

> Letter to Garth W. Cate explaining operations and problems of the Republican.

150 **Cost-System Installation, 1914 (1 item)** 

> Agreement between the Arizona Printers and Publishers Association and the United Typothetae of America for a cost-system installation in the offices of members of the AAPA..

: 151 **Union Correspondence**, 1913, 1920, 1924 (4 items) 4

Correspondence with Phoenix Typographical Union #352.

Conduct Expected of Employees, c. 1929 (3 items) 4 152

Company statements. Cross reference folders 100-101.

Letter to Staff Regarding War Effort, 1942 (1 item) 4 : 154

Cross reference folders 74 and 96-97.

4 **Newsprint Consumption and the National Newspaper Advisory** : 155 Committee, 1944 (11 items)

Correspondence and other materials.

- Rosters of Employees' Salaries, 1918-1936 (10 items) 4 : 156
- : 157 List of Employees, 1929 (1 item)

Box Folder

Distribution of New Shares in the AZ Publishing Co., 1909 (1 item) : 158

Memorandum of a stock transaction.

Purchase of *Republican Stock*, 1917 (1 item) : 159

Letter to A.C. Bartlett regarding CAS' appreciation of an advantageous purchase of Arizona Republican stock.

#### 4 : 160 A.C. Bartlett Correspondence, 1916, 1919 (2 items)

Letters regarding success of the *Republican* and Stauffer's stock purchases.

#### 4 : 161 Stock Correspondence, 1922-1929 (5 items)

Control and distribution of Arizona Publishing Company stock.

#### 4 : 162 **Knorpp Letter, 1937 (1 item)**

Letter from W.W. Knorpp regarding transfer of control of the Arizona Publishing Co. from CAS to Knorpp. Cross reference folder 75.

### Transfer of Control of AZ Publishing from CAS to W. W. Knorpp, 1937 : 163 (1 item)

Copy of Board of Directors of Arizona Publishing Co. meeting in which control of the company was passed from CAS to W.W. Knorpp. Cross reference folder 75.

#### 4 : 164 Decision to Give Control of AZ Publishing to Knorpp, 1937 (4 items)

Statement by CAS reflecting his decision to give control to W.W. Knorpp. Cross reference folder 75.

#### KKK Letters, 1922 (4 items) 4 165

Letters of warning from the Arizona Ku Klux Klan regarding the editorial policy of the *Republican*.

#### 4 Spear Editorial, 1941 (1 item) 166

Handwritten copy of an editorial by Billy Spear, editor of the *Republic*. Cross reference folder 99.

#### 4 167 Pioneer Celebration, 1922 (1 item)

Letter to Jim Fisher on the *Republican*'s sponsorship of the Arizona Pioneer Celebration. Cross reference folders 40, 78, 497.

#### 4 : 168 Oratorical Contests, 1931, 1942 (2 items)

Brochures referring to the contest sponsored by the *Republic*. Cross reference folder 81.

#### Box Folder

: 169 Job Application and Rejection of W.P. Stuart, 1917 (2 items)

#### Arizona Printers and Publishers Assoc., 1914 (2 items) 4 : 170

List of members.

### : 171 CAS Candidacy for Associated Press Director, c. 1932 (2 items)

# SERIES 8: PHOENIX GAZETTE PURCHASE, 1925-1930

: 172 Letter to IRS, 1925 (1 item) 4

Letter estimating the value of the Gazette in 1913.

4 : 173 T.E. Sharp Telegram, 1929 (1 item)

Telegram stating that T.E. Sharp would be in Phoenix and wanted to see

: 174 Scripps Correspondence, 1929 (3 items)

> Letter stating that Scripps-Howard desired to have a newspaper in AZ and asking the Arizona Publishing Co.'s intention toward the Gazette, along with CAS' reply denying any interest in buying the paper.

4 : 175 Cowles Correspondence, 1929 (2 items)

> Letter from Gardner Cowles of the Des Moines Register & Tribune suggesting that CAS purchase the *Gazette*, along with negative reply.

4 : 176 Mrs. D.B. Heard Correspondence, 1930 (2 items)

Cross reference folder 225.

Congratulatory Letters, 1930 (3 items) 4 : 177

Letters to CAS congratulating him on the purchase of the *Gazette*.

: 178 4 Phoenix Savings Bank Correspondence, 1930 (3 items)

> Letter stating that the officers of the Arizona Publishing Co. would be buying up *Gazette* bonds outstanding. Also, list of bond holders.

4 : 179 Assumed Expenses, 1930 (3 items)

> Lists of *Gazette* expenses assumed by the Arizona Publishing Co. on purchasing the Gazette.

Folder Box

180 **Invitation to Announcement Dinner, 1930 (4 items)** 

> Sample invitation to attend the business dinner at the Westward Ho where CAS publicly announced the purchase of the *Gazette* by the Arizona Publishing Co.

4 : 181 **Book of Newspaper Clippings, 1930 (1 item)** 

Commenting on the purchase of the *Gazette*.

#### 4 : 182 Newspaper clippings, c. 1930 (30 items)

Commenting on the purchase of the Gazette.

#### 4 : 183 Statement of Valuation, 1930 (1 item)

Statement of the valuation of the Arizona Publishing Co. and the Arizona Gazette Co.

#### 4 : 184 Statement of Merger, 1930 (1 item)

Statement of merger of the Arizona Publishing Co. and the Arizona Gazette Co.

# SERIES 9: ARIZONA PUBLISHING COMPANY SALE, 1946.

#### 5 : 185 Board of Directors' Terms of Sale, 1946 (1 item)

Copy of minutes of the Board of Directors meeting of the Arizona Publishing Co. stating the terms of the sale of the *Republic* and *Gazette*.

### 5 "Agreement to Purchase Capital Stock of the Arizona Publishing : 186 **Company," 1946 (1 item)**

#### "Forward Commitments" of the Arizona Publishing Co., 1946 (1 item) 5 : 187

#### 5 188 Claims and Law Suits Pending, 1946 (1 item)

List of claims and law suits pending against the Arizona Publishing Co.

#### 5 : 189 Statements of officers, 1946 (11 items)

Statements by officers of the Arizona Publishing Co. regarding the financial status of the company and resignation of officers.

#### Employee Roster, 1946 (1 item) 5 : 190

List of employees of the Arizona Publishing Co., their titles and salaries.

### Folder Box

### : 191 Pulliam Correspondence, 1946 (2 items)

Letter from Eugene Pulliam certifying delivery of checks for purchase of the Arizona Publishing Co. stock with list of stockholders and number of shares held by each.

#### Newspaper Clippings, 1946 (8 items) 5 : 192

Commenting on the 1946 sale of the Arizona Publishing Co.

# SERIES 10: KTAR RADIO STATION, 1929-1944

#### **Telegram—Purchase of Station, 1929 (1 item)** 5 : 193

From Wes Knorpp regarding details of purchase.

#### 5 : 194 Memo—Purchase of Station, N/D (1 item)

Written by CAS regarding purchase. Cross reference folder 65.

#### Letter—Purchase of Station, 1929 (1 item) 5 195

Letter to Wes Knorpp regarding purchase. Cross reference folder 65.

#### 5 196 Report of Meeting with Radio Commission, 1929 (1 item)

Report of CAS' meeting with La Faunt, 5th Zone Commissioner of the American Radio Commission concerning the purchase of a radio station by the Arizona Publishing Co.

#### 5 : 197 Report of Financial Obligations, 1930-1931 (2 items)

Obligations from the purchase of the radio station by the Arizona Publishing Co.

#### 5 : 198 **Newspaper Clippings**, 1944 (1 item)

Referring to the sale of KTAR by the Arizona Publishing Co.

# SERIES 11: DWIGHT B. HEARD CORRESPONDENCE, 1913-1964

5 199 Biographical writings on Dwight Heard, 1928 (3 items)

#### 5 "Dwight B. Heard, Booster and Builder," 1964 (1 item) 200

Copy of a paper by Bert Fireman.

#### 5 201 **Heard Telegrams**, 1921-1928 (16 items)

Telegrams from Heard to CAS on various subjects.

### Box Folder

## : 202 Heard's Aspirations to Become Secretary of Agriculture, 1921-1927

Telegrams from various people to Dwight Heard, or pertaining to him and his political aspirations as a possible appointee to the post of Secretary of Agriculture.

#### Correspondence to DBH—Business, Politics, 1916-1929 (43 items) 5 : 203

Correspondence from CAS on various topics, including the newspaper business, Arizona politics, national politics, etc.

#### 5 : 204 Correspondence from DBH—Business, Politics, 1913-1928 (39 items)

Correspondence to CAS on various topics, including the newspaper business, Arizona politics, national politics, etc.

- 5 : 205 Political Statements—Candidacy for Governor, 1924 (3 items)
- 5 Hunt's Political Statement, 1926 (1 item) 206

Political statement of Governor W.P. Hunt regarding DBH.

5 Newspaper Clippings, Highway Committee Report, 1924 (12 items) 207

> Clippings referring to DBH's political ideas, copies of *Dunbar's Weekly*, GOP State Platform, and State Legislative Highway Committee Report.

5 208 Readjustment of Freight Rate Schedules, 1923 (1 item)

Statement by DBH.

5 SRVWUA Board of Governors Meeting, 1924 (2 items) 209

> Partial copy of a transcript of a meeting of the Salt River Valley Water Users Association Board of Governors with a list of those in attendance.

5 210 SRVWUA Pamphlet, 1933 (1 item)

> Pamphlet entitled "Statements and Briefs of Salt River Valley Water Users' Association Against Verde River Irrigation and Power District to the Board of Engineers of the Public Works Administration."

5 : 211 **Hill Paper**, 1934 (1 item)

> Paper by Raymond A. Hill entitled "Analysis of Official Reports Pertaining to Water Supply Available to the Verde River Irrigation and Power District."

5 : 212 Colorado River Pamphlet, c. 1924 (1 item)

> Pamphlet entitled "The Heard Plan for Cooperative Action Provides for Immediate Development of Resources of the Colorado River."

Folder Box

: 213 Arizona's Plan...for Colorado River Development, N/D (1 item)

> Report entitled "Arizona's Plan of Action for Colorado River Development."

5 : 214 Possible Editorial Subjects, 1916 (1 item)

> Memo to William Spear on possible editorial subjects. Cross reference folder 166.

5 : 215 Editorial on Proposed Civic Center, N/D (1 item)

Memo to William Spear referring to this editorial.

"To the People of Phoenix," 1917 (1 item) 5 216

Unsigned, typewritten editorial copy on need for civic center in Phoenix.

#### 5 : 217 1916 Elections, 1916 (1 item)

Unsigned, typewritten editorial for the Republican outlining the paper's political stand during the 1916 elections. Cross reference folders 146-171.

#### 5 : 218 Permanent Highway System, 1917 (1 item)

Unsigned, typewritten editorial entitled "Movement Started to Secure Permanent Highway System for Maricopa County...."

#### **Underground Water Supply, 1918 (1 item)** 5 · 219

Unsigned, typewritten editorial entitled "Need of Increased Use of Our Underground Water Supply."

#### 5 : 220 "Good Roads Movement Started," 1917 (1 item)

Unsigned, typewritten editorial.

#### 5 Heard's Death, 1929 (3 items) : 221

Eulogies and an order to Allen's Clipping Service for all items relating to Heard's death

#### 5 : 222 Condolence Letters, 1929 (39 items)

Letters of condolence on the death of Dwight Heard.

#### 5 223 Condolence Replies, 1929 (39 items)

CAS' replies to condolence letters.

#### 5 : 224 Short Biography of Mrs. DBH, N/D (1 item)

Box Folder

### 225 Mrs. DBH Business Correspondence, 1929-1930 (10 items)

Newspaper business and other Arizona topics. Cross reference folder 176.

# **SERIES 12: PHOENIX ROTARY CLUB, 1926-1964**

5 "The Relationship Between Employer and Employee," 1926 (1 item) : 226

Speech by CAS to the Phoenix Rotary Club.

#### 5 "The Relationship Between Competitors," 1927 (1 item) : 227

Speech by CAS to the Mesa Rotary Club.

#### 5 228 "Address of the President," 1927 (1 item)

Speech by CAS to the Phoenix Rotary Club.

#### Eight Short Speeches, 1926-1935 (8 items) 5 229

Speeches by CAS to the Phoenix Rotary Club.

#### 5 : 230 Speech—Community Service, N/D (1 item)

Speech on the subject of the Rotary goal of community service.

#### 5 231 Notes for Speeches, N/D (7 items)

Miscellaneous notes for reports and speeches on Rotary subjects.

#### 5 232 Speech—International Rotary Meeting, 1928 (1 item)

Speech by CAS to the Phoenix Rotary Club in which he reported on his participation at the International Rotary meeting in Minneapolis.

#### 5 : 233 Report—College Loan Fund, c. 1954 (2 items)

Report by CAS on the Rotary Club's college loan fund.

#### 234 List of Presidents, N/D (1 item) 5

List of presidents of the Phoenix Rotary Club and the years they served.

#### Roster, 1961 (1 item) 5 235

Roster of Phoenix Rotary Club #100.

#### 5 236 **Rotary Correspondence**, 1927, 1962-1963 (13 items)

Correspondence relating to Rotary activities.

#### Booklets and Pamphlets, 1915-1963 (24 items) 6 237

Miscellaneous booklets, pamphlets and lists outlining the purpose, goals and organization of the Rotary Club.

#### Folder Box

#### : 238 *Rotarizonian*, 1923-1964 (37 items)

Copies of the *Rotarizonian*, the newsletter of the Phoenix Rotary Club. Some undated material.

#### Misc. Items, N/D (15 items) 6 : 239

Items characteristic of the Rotary organization.

#### 6 240 Newspaper Clippings, 1927, 1951 (2 items)

Clippings concerning CAS' activities with the Phoenix Rotary Club.

# SERIES 13: ARIZONA NATURAL HISTORY MUSEUM, 1936-1952

#### 6 241 FRB Correspondence, 1940 (7 items)

Correspondence with Major F.R. Burnham.

### 242 Correspondence, 1941 (19 items)

Correspondence regarding the proposed Natural History Museum.

#### 6 : 243 Correspondence, 1943 (30 items)

Correspondence regarding the proposed Natural History Museum.

#### 6 : 244 Correspondence, 1944 (9 items)

Correspondence regarding the proposed Natural History Museum.

#### 6 : 245 Correspondence, 1945 (19 items)

Correspondence regarding the proposed Natural History Museum.

#### 6 246 Correspondence, 1946 (12 items)

Correspondence regarding the proposed Natural History Museum.

#### 6 Correspondence, 1947 (2 items) 247

Correspondence regarding the proposed Natural History Museum.

#### 6 248 Correspondence, 1948 (13 items)

Correspondence regarding the proposed Natural History Museum.

#### 6 249 Correspondence, 1949 (4 items)

Correspondence regarding the proposed Natural History Museum.

#### 6 250 Correspondence, 1950-1951 (2 items)

Correspondence regarding the proposed Natural History Museum.

#### Box Folder

### : 251 **Inventories, N/D (2 items)**

Inventories of the Major F.R. Burnham and A. Kingsley Macomber animal trophy collections donated to the proposed AZ Natural History Museum.

#### : 252 6 Booklets and Clippings, 1941-1952 (16 items)

Relating to the proposed AZ Natural History Museum.

#### 6 253 Heard Museum, 1936-1952 (10 items)

Newspaper clippings and miscellaneous correspondence relating to the Heard Museum, Phoenix.

# SERIES 14: BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, 1921-1969

#### : 254 **Correspondence**, 1933-1969 (41 items) 6

Correspondence relating to CAS' involvement with the Arizona Boy Scout Organization. Cross reference folder 82.

6 : 255 Reorganization of Region 12, 1947 (3 items) A digest of the reorganization.

6 : 256 1951 Jamboree, 1951 (1 item) Report by George Miller.

6 : 257 Region 12 Executive Committee, 1930-1950 (11 items)

> Copies of the minutes from meetings of the Region 12 Executive Committee. Includes a 1934 report on the "Van Arnim Bequest."

6 258 History of the Roosevelt Council, 1921-1953 (2 items)

> Brief history of the growth of the Roosevelt Council, Boy Scouts of America. Covers the period 1921-1953.

Silver Beaver Award, 1931-1953 (3 items) 6 : 259

Roster of winners. Cross reference folder 489, 491, 492.

Clippings and Brochures, c. 1930s-1940s (13 items) 260

Relating to Scouting Activities.

6 261 Miscellaneous items, 1933-1951 (6 items)

Referring to Scout activities.

# SERIES 15: TEMPE NORMAL SCHOOL—ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY ALUMNI **ASSOCIATION, 1901-1967**

Box Folder

6 : 262 **Class of 1901 Correspondence, 1949-1951 (8 items)** 

Mostly relating to that class' 50<sup>th</sup> reunion.

6 Lists—Class of 1901, 1901, 1930, 1950 (4 items) : 263

Lists of names and addresses of class members.

6 264 Alumni Roster, Classes of 1887-1907 (1 item)

6 : 265 Letter of Recommendation, 1901 (1 item)

Written for CAS by his professor, A.J. Matthews.

6 266 **Grade Reports, 1900-1901 (2 items)** 

Quarterly reports of CAS' grades to his parents.

6 : 267 Momentos, c. 1901, c. 1951 (14 items) Miscellaneous momentos of Tempe Normal School and the Alumni Association.

- 6 : 268 Program—70<sup>th</sup> Commencement, 1956 (1 item)
- **Program—Commencement Week, 1951 (1 item)** 6 269 :
- 6 : 270 **Diploma, 1901 (1 item)**

Diploma issued to CAS upon graduation from Tempe Normal School. Cross reference folder 491.

Newspaper Clippings, 1902-1968 (25 items) 7 271

Articles refer to Tempe Normal School and to CAS as an alumnus.

7 : 272 Misc. Correspondence, 1905-1967 (9 items)

> Correspondence referring to the Tempe Normal School/ASC/ASU Alumni Association.

- 7 : 273 Alumni Association Constitution, 1921 (1 item)
- 7 : 274 Amendments to Alumni Association Bylaws, 1948 (1 item)
- 7 275 Statements of Income, 1948-1949 (3 items)

Statements for the Arizona State College Alumni Association.

7 276 **Board Meeting Minutes, 1947-1950 (11 items)** 

Minutes of the ASC Alumni Association Board Meetings.

Folder Box

: 277 7 Newspaper Clippings, 1947-1957 (4 items)

Clippings refer to the Alumni Association, the Class of 1901 and CAS.

7 : 278 Arizona Statesman, 1950-1964 (19 items)

> Copies of the magazine of the ASU Alumni Association which refer to CAS' contributions.

: 279 7 **Donations**, 1951-1952 (5 items)

> Correspondence concerning recognition of donations, financial reports of the fundraising campaign for the Student Union Building, and a list of those who contributed more than \$500.

7 : 280 Student Union Fund, 1951-1952 (12 items)

Newspaper clippings, brochures and pledge cards.

7 : 281 ASU Foundation—Correspondence, 1959 (2 items)

Refers to CAS and his contributions to the ASU Foundation.

7 : 282ASU Foundation—Minutes, 1959-1960 (2 items)

Minutes of meetings.

7 : 283 ASU Foundation Report, N/D, (1 item)

7 • 284 **ASU Foundation Membership List, N/D (1 item)** 

Delta Chi Correspondence, 1949-1960 (6 items) 7 285

Correspondence relating to CAS' membership in the Tau Sigma Chi

(Delta Chi) fraternity.

7 : 286 **Delta Chi—Membership List, N/D (6 items)** 

Membership list and other informational publications.

Delta Chi "motions passed," 1959-1961 (1 item) 7 287

"Motions passed" by the Delta Chi Board of Directors.

7 288 Delta Chi Publicity, 1949, 1960 (5 items)

# **SERIES 16: PHOENIX CIVIC CENTER, 1940-1954**

7 289 **Correspondence**, 1940-1954 (40 items)

Management Board Minutes, 1940-1951 (22 items) 7 290

Scattered copies of the minutes of the Civic Center Management Board

meetings.

Folder Box

: 291 **Ordinance #3048, 1940 (1 item)** 

This ordinance created the Civic Center Management Board and outlined

its responsibilities.

**Drawing, 1940 (1 item)** 7 : 292

Drawing of the proposed Civic Center.

7 : 293 **Architect's report, 1947-1948 (1 item)** 

Report on the proposed Phoenix Public Library.

7 : 294 "Report of Progress," 1947 (1 item)

By the Civic Center Association.

7 295 "History of the Civic Center," 1948 (1 item)

7 : 296 Committee Roster, 1948 (1 item) Roster of the coordinating committee of the Civic Center Management Board.

### 7 : 297 Revised Estimate, 1950 (2 items)

Regarding the cost of the Phoenix Public Library.

#### 7 : 298 Use and Development, N/D (1 item)

Undated memorandum on the use and development of the Phoenix Civic Center.

#### : 299 Newspaper Clippings, 1940 (6 items) 7

Clippings concerning the Phoenix Civic Center.

# SERIES 17: MEXICAN TRAVELS, 1929-1942

#### 7 : 300 Jimenez Letter, 1931 (1 item)

Letter from Enrique Jimenez of Mexico City regarding an article CAS sent to Mexico's Secretary of Education.

#### 7 301 Hermosillo Correspondence, 1936 (3 items)

Correspondence from two Mexican friends regarding CAS' trip to Hermosillo.

### Governor's Inauguration, 1939 (2 items) 7 : 302

CAS' tourist card and a letter from Luis Encinas J., Secretary to the Governor of Sonora, referring to CAS' attendance at the Governor's inauguration.

#### Folder Box

### : 303 7 American Airlines Inaugural Flight—Los Angeles to Mexico City, 1942 (17 items)

Passenger lists, momentos, and correspondence regarding CAS' participation in this flight. Cross reference folder 496.

#### 7 : 304 **Inauguration of President Ortiz Rubio, 1930 (11 items)**

Tourist cards and newspaper clippings concerning CAS' trip to Mexico City as a member of the Arizona delegation to the inauguration of President Ortiz Rubio.

#### 7 : 305 Newspaper Clippings, 1934-1935 (9 items)

Clippings from the *Arizona Republican* promoting U.S. tourism to Mexico.

## SERIES 18: REAL ESTATE AND OTHER INVESTMENTS, 1905-1970

### : 306 Mining Stocks, 1918, 1942, 1944, 1956 (13 items)

Correspondence and ledger sheet records regarding CAS' mining stocks.

7	7	:	307	Stock certificates, 1914-1930 (23 items) Arranged by company name.
7	7	:	308	Capitol Realty Co., 1914 (1 item) Stock certificate for 100 shares.
7	7	:	309	Capitol Realty Minutes, 1914 (1 item)  Minutes of a special meeting of the stockholders.
7	7	:	310	Capitol Realty Financial Statements, 1914-1939
7	7	:	311	Melhinch Real Estate, 1919 (1 item) Affidavit giving CAS power of attorney in real estate matter in the absence of Joseph H. Melhinch.
-	7	:	312	Correspondence, 1905-1914 (9 items) Real estate negotiations.
7	7	:	313	Correspondence, 1920-1929 (38 items) Real estate negotiations. Cross reference folders 106-111.
8	8	:	314	Correspondence, 1930-1931 (37 items) Real estate negotiations.
	Box 8	:	Folder 315	Correspondence, 1932-1933 (42 items) Real estate negotiations.
8	8	:	316	Correspondence, 1934-1937 (40 items) Real estate negotiations.
8	8	:	317	Correspondence, 1938-1939 (24 items) Real estate negotiations.
8	3	:	318	Correspondence, 1940-1944 (37 items) Real estate negotiations.
8	3	:	319	Correspondence, 1945-1949 (41 items) Real estate negotiations.
{	8	:	320	Correspondence, 1950-1952 (43 items)

Real estate negotiations.

8	:	321	Correspondence, 1953-1954 (31 items) Real estate negotiations.
8	:	322	Correspondence, 1955-1959 (31 items) Real estate negotiations.
8	:	323	Correspondence, 1960-1969 (8 items) Real estate negotiations.
8	:	324	Loan Correspondence, 1917-1944 (56 items) Repayment of personal loans by various individuals, original loan notes.
8	:	325	Personal Loans, 1930-1943 (11 items) Lists of personal loans made by CAS.
8	:	326	Promissory Notes, 1918-1956 (74 items)  Notes taken by CAS for personal loans. Most carry the notation "charged off—unpaid."
8	:	327	Ledger Sheet Records, 1920s-1940s (32 items)  Records kept by CAS of personal loans he had made which were not repaid. Includes some correspondence.
8	:	328	Escrow Documents, 1919-1940 (25 items) Real estate negotiations.
Вох	,	Folder	
8	:	329	Escrow Documents, 1941-1959 (25 items) Real estate negotiations.
8	:	330	Sale Agreements, 1908-1927 (26 items) Sale of real estate properties.
8	:	331	Sale Agreements, 1928-1943 (28 items) Sale of real estate properties.
8	:	332	Sale Agreements, 1945-1959 (26 items) Sale of real estate properties.
8	:	333	<b>Trust Agreements, 1910-1955 (10 items)</b>
8	:	334	Leases on CAS Properties, 1931-1955 (12 items)
9	:	335	Land Department Oil and Gas Leases, 1921-1925 (4 items) State of Arizona Land Department.

9	:	336	<b>Building Contract and Bond Documents, 1925-1929 (8 items)</b>
9	:	337	Sheriff's Deed, Grant Deed, 1931-1953 (3 items)
9	:	338	Quit Claim Deeds, 1919-1935 (8 items)
9	:	339	Warranty Deeds, 1905-1948 (46 items)
9	:	340	Chattel Mortgages, 1915-1933 (4 items)
9	:	341	Assignment of Mortgage Documents, 1910-1933 (10 items)
9	:	342	Satisfaction of Mortgage Documents, 1920-1942 (8 items)
9	:	343	Extension of Mortgage Documents, 1931-1932 (2 items)
9	:	344	Realty Mortgages, 1905-1946 (23 items) Held and given by CAS on his sales and purchases of property.
9	:	345	Title Reports, 1926-1933 (3 items)
9	:	346	Title Insurance Policies, 1923-1948 (8 items)
9	:	347	Affidavits, 1939-1944 (4 items) Sworn by CAS regarding real estate negotiations.
Box 9	:	Folder 348	Legal Documents, 1918-1953 (10 items) Regarding CAS' property sales and purchases.
9	•	349	Memoranda, 1920-1929 (17 items)  CAS' memoranda to himself regarding real estate sales and purchases.
9	:	350	Memoranda, 1930-1938 (70 items)  CAS' memoranda to himself regarding real estate sales and purchases.
9	:	351	Memoranda, 1940-1946 (9 items)  CAS' memoranda to himself regarding real estate sales and purchases.
9	:	352	Personal Records, 1906-1919 (19 items)  Personal records, notes, and financial statements kept by CAS regarding real estate sales and purchases.
9	:	353	Personal Records, 1920-1929 (70 items)

real estate sales and purchases.

Personal records, notes, and financial statements kept by CAS regarding

#### 9 : 354 **Personal Records**, 1930-1939 (62 items)

Personal records, notes, and financial statements kept by CAS regarding real estate sales and purchases.

#### 9 355 **Personal Records, 1940-1949 (19 items)**

Personal records, notes, and financial statements kept by CAS regarding real estate sales and purchases.

#### 9 : 356 Personal Records, 1950-1951 (4 items)

Personal records, notes, and financial statements kept by CAS regarding real estate sales and purchases.

#### 9 357 Depreciation Schedules, 1926-1945 (15 items)

Depreciation schedules for CAS' properties.

#### 9 358 State Rental Taxes, 1968-1970 (5 items)

Correspondence and personal notes regarding the payment of Arizona rental taxes.

#### 359 9 Phoenix Rental Taxes, 1968-1970 (17 items)

Correspondence with the City of Phoenix regarding rental taxes, along with tax receipts for taxes paid on rentals.

#### Box Folder

#### : 360 State Rental Tax Payments, 1968-1970 (17 items)

Duplicate copies of AZ state rental taxes showing CAS' payments for the years 1968-1970.

#### 9 361 Mesa Rental Taxes, 1968-1969 (3 items)

Correspondence with the City of Mesa regarding taxes along with tax receipts for taxes paid on rentals.

#### 9 362 Receipts, 1905-1919 (22 items)

Receipts for taxes, insurance, maintenance, etc. on CAS' properties.

#### 9 363 Receipts, 1923-1928 (29 items)

Receipts for taxes, insurance, maintenance, etc. on CAS' properties.

#### 9 364 Receipts, 1930-1938 (36 items)

Receipts for taxes, insurance, maintenance, etc. on CAS' properties.

#### 365 Receipts, 1940-1949 (15 items)

Receipts for taxes, insurance, maintenance, etc. on CAS' properties.

#### 9 366 **Receipts, 1950-1955 (7 items)**

Receipts for taxes, insurance, maintenance, etc. on CAS' properties.

## 9 : 367 Office of Price Administration, N/D (3 items) Forms for registration of CAS' rental properties with the Office of Price Administration. **Promissory Notes, 1907-1937 (10 items)** 10 : 368 Notes on real property held and given by CAS. **Pritzky Mortgage, 1951-1959 (41 items)** 10 : 369 Record of payments to CAS. Miscellaneous Ledger Sheet Records, 1914-1930 (21 items) 10 : 370 Property purchases and sales. Miscellaneous Ledger Sheet Records, 1931-1939 (14 items) 10 : 371 Property purchases and sales. Box Folder 10 : 372 Miscellaneous Ledger Sheet Records, 1941-1948 (5 items) Property purchases and sales. 10 : 373 Miscellaneous Ledger Sheet Records, 1950-1958 (7 items) Property purchases and sales. 10 : 374 Records—8825 N. Central Ave, 1954-1960 (11 items) Personal notes and records regarding CAS' property at this address. 10 : 375 Memos—8825 N. Central Ave, 1954, 1960 (2 items) Memos by CAS stating that the reason for purchasing the property at this address was to help his nephew Glenn Stauffer continue his business. 10 : 376 Correspondence—4223 N. 50th Ave., Phoenix, 1961-1967 (16 items) 10 : 377 Documents—4223 N. 50th Ave., Phoenix, 1964-1968 (5 items) Purchase, lease and sale documents. 10 : 378 Personal Records—4223 N. 50th Ave., Phoenix, 1963-1965 (19 items) 10 : 379 Documents—816 & 818 E. Osborn, Phoenix, 1966-1968 (4 items) Purchase and sale documents. 10 : 380 City of Phoenix—816 & 818 E. Osborn, 1966, 1968 (2 items) Correspondence with the City of Phoenix regarding assessments on the improvements to the property.

10	:	381	Bernhard Realty, 1968 (6 items)  Statements from Bernhard Realty of rents collected and commissions paid on CAS' property at 816 & 818 E. Osborn, Phoenix.
10	:	382	Miscellaneous Records—816-818 E. Osborn, Phoenix, c. 1965-1968 (25 items)
10	:	383	Leases—1646 E. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1948-1958 (4 items) Copies of leases on CAS' property at this address.
10	:	384	Correspondence—1646 E. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1966-1968 (5 items)  Correspondence between CAS and lessee of this property regarding delinquency of rent payments.
Вох 10	:	Folder 385	Maintenance—1646 E. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1961-1962 (7 items)  Ledger sheets and personal records regarding the cost and maintenance of this property.
10	:	386	Purchase—201 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1961-1962 (1 items) Letter from CAS to the trust dept. of the Phoenix Savings Bank and Trust Co. instructing the bank to purchase this property.
10	:	387	Sketch—201 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, N/D c. 1927 (1 item) Sketch of property lines.
10	:	388	Request for Review of Appraisal—201 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1967 (2 items)  Request for review of the appraisal valuation of this CAS property.
10	:	389	Correspondence—201 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1941-1967 (11 items)  Correspondence relating to the leasing of this CAS property.
10	:	390	Leases—201 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1944, 1947, 1963 (3 items) Copies of lease agreements.
10	:	391	Affidavit—201 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1947 (1 item) Affidavit by CAS.
10	:	392	Monthly Gallonage—201 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1964-1967 (43 items)  Records of monthly gallonage sold by the Standard Oil station at this address, lessee of the property.
10	:	393	Personal Records—201 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1942-1964 (3 items)

- 10 : 394 Appraisal Report—201 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1967 (1 item)
- 10 : 395 Escrow Documents—525-537 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1948 (2 items) Copy of the escrow documents regarding CAS' purchase of this property.
- 10 : 396 Correspondence—525-537 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1929-1967 (41 items)

Correspondence regarding leasing agreements on this property.

10 : 397 Leases—525-537 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1932-1964 (11 items) Copies of leases on this CAS property.

Box Folder

10 : 398 Request for Review of Appraisal—525-537 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1967 (4 items)

> Copies of the request for review of the appraised valuation on this CAS property.

- Appraisal—525-537 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1967 (1 item) 10 : 399
- 10 : 400 Trust Release, Deeds—525-537 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1967 (4) items)

Copy of the trust release and copies of the deeds transferring this CAS property to Maricopa County Junior College.

10 : 401 Newspaper Clippings—525-537 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1967 (3) items)

> Clippings on the subject of CAS' gift of this property to Maricopa County Junior College.

10 : 402 Possible Uses—525-537 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1967 (1 item)

> Copy of Maricopa County Junior College report on the possible uses for this property.

10 : 403 Sketch—525-537 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, 1963 (2 items)

Sketch of property lines along with CAS' note as to the original cost of this property.

10 : 404 Mortgage—332 W. Willetta, Phoenix, 1921-1922 (6 items)

> Correspondence and legal documents regarding the mortgage loan from Equitable Life Assurance Society to CAS for the purchase of the Stauffer home at this address.

10 : 405 Inventories, Short History—332 W. Willetta, 1937, 1949, N/D (4 items) Inventories and a short history of the Stauffer private residence at this address.

## 10 : 406 **Reports—332 W. Willetta, 1921-1949 (32 items)**

Miscellaneous reports, bills and correspondence relating to the Stauffer home at this address.

## 10 : 407 **Drawing—332 W. Willetta, 1921 (1 item)**

Surveyor's drawing of the Stauffer home at this address.

## 10 : 408 Notes—7307 N. Central Ave., Phoenix, 1949-1950 (17 items)

Estimates, receipts, and notes regarding the building of the new Stauffer residence at this address.

### Box Folder

## 10 : 409 **Receipts—7307 N. Central Ave., 1948-1969 (38 items)**

Receipts for home furnishings and personal effects in the Stauffer residence at this address.

## 10 : 410 Silverware Inventories, 1937, 1946 (3 items)

## 10 : 411 Clippings—7307 N. Central Ave., 1950 (3 items)

Clippings describing the interior and overall plan of the Stauffer residence at this address.

## 11: 412 Tract A, Glenwood Estates, 1958 (3 items)

Documents of the sale of this property.

#### 

Correspondence, documents, and records pertaining to the CAS property at this address.

### 11: 414 Orangewood Sale Documents, 1961 (4 items)

Documents regarding the sale of the CAS property, Lot 19 and part of Lot 20, Orangewood.

## 11: 415 Orangewood Sale Correspondence, 1953-1963 (12 items)

Documents and correspondence regarding the sale of the CAS property, Lot 19 and part of Lot 20, Orangewood.

### 11: 416 Grand Central Market Purchase, 1939-1942 (8 items)

Correspondence and documents regarding CAS' purchase of the Grand Central Market property in Phoenix.

### 11: 417 Grand Central Market Correspondence, 1942-1946 (20 items)

Correspondence concerning rent, statements of rent and disbursements, and receipts for maintenance on the Grand Central Market Property, Phoenix.

#### Grand Central Market Sale, 1945-1946 (4 items) 11 : 418

Correspondence concerning CAS' sale of this property.

### 11 : 419 Staggs Land Development Corp. Correspondence, 1954-1955 (6

items)

Correspondence and documents regarding the sale of CAS' property to Staggs Land Development Corp.

#### 11 : 420 Documents—517 W. San Juan, Phoenix, 1948-1958 (3 items)

Purchase and sale documents for this property.

#### Folder Box

11 : 421 Receipts—517 W. San Juan, Phoenix, 1951-1957 (11 items)

Maintenance receipts and records for this property.

#### Sale—5043 N. 7<sup>th</sup> St., 1953-1958 (11 items) 11 : 422

Correspondence and personal records of the sale of this property.

#### 11 : 423 McMurray Correspondence, 1926-1952 (45 items)

Correspondence related to the Frances McMurray Mortgage and property.

#### 11 : 424 McMurray Receipts, 1926-1952 (14 items)

Receipts for expenses incurred by CAS on the McMurray property.

#### 11 : 425 McMurray Ledger Sheets, 1924-1952 (5 items)

Ledger sheet records for the McMurray mortgage along with a brief history of the affair.

#### Purchase—Block 14, Churchill Addition, Phoenix, 1937 (5 items) 11 : 426

Correspondence relating to the purchase of this property.

#### Records—Block 14, Churchill Addition, Phoenix, 1937-1941 (9 items) 11 : 427

Records of rents, taxes, assessments, etc. for this CAS property.

#### Sale—Block 14, Churchill Addition, Phoenix, 1939-1946 (4 items) 11 : 428

Correspondence relating to the sale of this property.

#### 11 : 429 Purchase—Paradise Valley Property, 1941-1943 (10 items)

Correspondence and receipts regarding the purchase of this property.

#### Correspondence—Paradise Valley Property, 1948-1949 (4 items) 11 : 430

Correspondence and agreements regarding right of way access across CAS' Paradise Valley property.

## 11 : 431 Sale—Paradise Valley, 1950-1956 (9 items)

Documents and personal records for the sale of a portion of CAS' Paradise Valley property.

## 11 : 432 **Documents—501 W. Adams St., Phoenix, 1929-1942 (4 items)**

Purchase and leasing documents regarding the CAS property at this address.

Box Folder

## 11 : 433 **Maps, 1914-1955 (25 items)**

Realty advertisements, real estate maps and drawings of houses in the Phoenix area.

Description	Number	Size
Nortons Subdivision, 1920	1997.223.16	8 ½ x 14
Paved Roads, 1923	1997.223.17	8 1/4 x 4 1/4
Wellington Place (1), c. 1922	1997.223.18	8 ½ x 14
Wellington Place (2), c. 1922	1997.223.19	8 ½ x 14
Wellington Place (3), c. 1922	1997.223.20	8 ½ x 14
Wilshire Heights, N/D	1997.223.21	8 ½ x 11
Vel Ru Heights, N/D	1997.223.22	8 ½ x 14
Phoenix District, 1930	1997.223.23	8 ½ x 11
Foothill Acres, 1943	1997.223.24	8 ½ x 14
Annexation Plat, 1927	1997.223.25	8 ½ x 14
Hurley Heights, 1914	1997.223.26	8 ½ x 14
Country Club Place, N/D	1997.223.27	8 ½ x 9
Country Club Place handwritten, N/D	1997.223.28	8 ½ x 9
Township 3N Range 4E, 1932	1997.223.29	8 ½ x 14
Mesa, c.1955	1997.223.30	8 3⁄4 x 11
Scottsdale and Paradise Valley, N/D	1997.223.31	9 ½ x 10
Paradise Country Estates-advertisement, 1955	1997.223.32	11 x 17
Wellington Place (4), c. 1922	1997.223.33	8 ½ x 14
Paradise Hills Estates, N/D	1997.223.34	8 ½ x 11

Maps too big to fit in folder 433 have been removed and encapsulated and placed in boxes 34 through 38. A complete list of the maps, including individual sizes, descriptions and locations follows.

Box	Description	Number	Size
33	Salt River Valley Canal, 5 <sup>th</sup> to 6 <sup>th</sup> Avenues.	1997.223.01	8 ½ x 13

33	Ad to buy land—Lane-Smith Inv. Co., N/D	1997.223.07	8 ½ x 13
34	AZ Bank, Scottsdale, N/D	1997.223.08	0 /2 X 13
33	Wellington Place, c 1922	1997.223.09	8 ½ x 13
33	Fairview Homes, N/D	1997.223.10	8 ½ x 13
34	State Capitol & surrounding area, 1911	1997.223.11	0 /2 X 13
34	Verde River Irrigation & Power District, 1930	1997.223.11	22 x 17
34	Hacienda Allenada, 1931	1997.223.12	21 x 18
34	West Wilshire Heights, 1938	1997.223.14	17 x 22 ½
34	Sec. 8-2-3, Orangewood, c. 1938	1997.223.14	$17^{1}/2 \times 18^{1}/4$
36	Corner of Glendale & 7 <sup>th</sup> Aves., 144	1997.223.35	17 ½ x 26
Shelf 14.1.6	Exeter Square, N/D	1997.223.39	$\frac{1772 \times 20}{30 \times 19 \frac{1}{2}}$
34			
	Golden Gate Place, 1928	1997.223.40	23 x 17 ½
Shelf 14.1.6	E ½, Section 32 T.3N R4E G&SR B&M, 1948	1997.223.41	22 x 28 ½
Shelf 14.1.6	E ½, Section 32 T.3N R4E G&SR B&M, 1948	1997.223.42	22 x 28 ½
Shelf 14.1.6	E ½, Section 32 T.3N R4E G&SR B&M, 1948	1997.223.43	22 x 28 ½
Shelf 14.1.6	E ½, Section 32 T.3N R4E G&SR B&M, 1948	1997.223.44	22 x 28 ½
Shelf 14.1.4	E ½, Section 32 T.3N R4E G&SR B&M, 1948	1997.223.45	22 x 28 ½
Shelf 14.1.4	E ½, Section 32 T.3N R4E G&SR B&M, 1948	1997.223.46	22 x 28 ½
Shelf 14.1.4	Salt River Valley, 1923	1997.223.47	30 x 22 ½
Shelf 14.1.4	Salt River Valley, 1928	1997.223.48	30 x 22 ½
Shelf 14.1.6	Tonto National Forest, 1940	1997.223.49	28 x 27
36	Block 36, Phoenix, 1942	1997.223.50	22 x 23 ½
36	Block 36, Phoenix, 1942	1997.223.51	22 x 23
36	Ownership Map, T2N R4E, 1932, 1937	1997.223.52	19½x24½
Shelf 14.1.4	Mesa, N/D, 2-sided	1997.223.53	28 ½ x 18
36	City of Phoenix, 1954, 2-sided	1997.223.54	19 x 24
36	SW <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub> Sec 9-1-3, 1926	1997.223.55	18 x 24
36	NW 1/4 Sec 32-2-3, N/D	1997.223.56	18 ½ x 24
36	Arcadia, 1919	1997.223.57	18 x 24
36	Ownership Map, T2N R3E, 1932, 1937	1997.223.58	19 x 24 ½
35	Churchill, 1929	1997.223.59	17 ½ x 23
35	Ownership Map, T2N R4E, 1932, 1937	1997.223.60	18½x24½
35	Phoenix NE <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub> Sec 8-1-3, N/D	1997.223.61	18 ½ x 24
35	Scottsdale, PV, Salt River Indian Reservation, N/D	1997.223.62	18 ½ x 25
35	Ownership Map T3N R3E, N/D	1997.223.63	18 x 24
35	Phoenix, NW ¼ Sec. 8-1-3	1997.223.64	19 x 25
35	Mesa, 1936	1997.223.65	18 x 24
35	Ownership Map, T3N R4E, 1932, 1937	1997.223.66	18 x 24
35	Rayburn Place, 1938	1997.223.67	22 x 24
37	Palmcroft, 1928	1997.223.68	17 x 22
37	Ownership Map, T2N R3E, 1932, 1937	1997.223.69	19 x 20 ½
37	Ownership Map, T2N R2E, 1932, 1937	1997.223.70	19 x 20 ½
37	Ownership Map, T3N R2E	1997.223.71	19 x 21
37	Palmcroft Way, N/D	1997.223.72	15 x 17
31	1 4111101010 11 11/10	1771.223.12	10 11 1

37	Sec 17-2N-3E, c. 1928	1997.223.73	18 x 18
37	Garfield Place, 1925	1997.223.74	17 x 22
37	Rancho Solano, 2-sided, N/D	1997.223.75	15 x 22
37	Glendale, N/D	1997.223.76	17 x 20
37	Orangewood, 1940	1997.223.77	18 ½ x 18
37	F.Q. Story Addition, 1926	1997.223.78	16 x 17
37	Camelback Quadrangle, USGS, 1906, 2-sided	1997.223.79	16 ½ x 20
37	Tempe, N/D, 2-sided	1997.223.80	21 ½ x 17
37	Camelback Quadrangle, USGS, 1906, 2-sided	1997.223.81	16 ½ x 20
37	Ownership Map—Phoenix Original Townsite, 1953	1997.223.82	16½x16½
37	Sec. 9-2-3, c. 1917	1997.223.83	19 x 18
37	SE ¼ SW ¼ Sec. 21 T2N R4E, 1955	1997.223.84	17 x 19 ½
34	School District Boundaries, N/D	1997.223.85	22 ½ x 14
34	Paradise Hills, N/D	1997.223.86	11 x 21
34	Salt River Basin, N/D	1997.223.87	20 ½ x 11
34	Verde River Irrigation & Power, 1923	1997.223.88	11 x 24
34	Paradise Hills, N/D	1997.223.89	11 x 22
34	Las Verdes, N/D	1997.223.90	10 x 20
34	Capitol Addition, N/D	1997.223.91	19 x 12
34	Section 16	1997.223.92	12 ½ x 20
37	Garfield Place, 1925	1997.223.93	12 x 17
37	Garfield Place, 1925	1997.223.94	11 x 17
37	Grand Canyon, Kaibab, Moguitch, N/D	1997.223.95	11½x16½
37	Lane-Smith, N/D	1997.223.96	11 x 14
37	Lane-Smith, N/D	1997.223.97	11 x 14
34	F.Q. Story Addition, N/D	1997.223.98	6 x 16
37	Block 36, Phoenix, 1951	1997.223.99	9 ½ x 16
37	Block 36, Phoenix, 1951	1997.223.100	9 ½ x 16
37	Tempe, c. 1955	1997.223.101	9 ½ x 17
Shelf 14.4.1	Notice of Sale, N/D	1997.223.102	15 x 31
38	Irrigation Projects, Maricopa & Pinal Counties,	1997.223.193	oversized
	1936. Has conservation needs.		folded
			•

# **SERIES 19: CITRUS GROVES AND PRODUCTION, 1933-1963**

Box Folder

#### Purchase and Inventory, 1942-1945 (3 items) 11 : 434

Correspondence regarding the purchase of citrus groves and an inventory of CAS' groves.

#### 11 : 435 Sale, 1960-1962 (6 items)

Legal documents describing CAS' sale of a portion of his citrus groves.

## 11 : 436 **Sale, 1962 (4 items)**

Legal documents describing CAS' sale of an additional portion of his citrus groves.

- 11 : 437 Sale of Farm Equipment, 1946-1958 (4 items)
- 11 : 438 **Purchase—704 W. Glendale, Phoenix, 1933 (4 items)**

### Box Folder

## 11 : 439 **Drawings—704 W. Glendale, Phoenix, 1939-1948 (4 items)**

Drawings of the property lines and citrus groves on CAS' property at this address.

## 11 : 440 Maintenance—704 W. Glendale, Phoenix, 1934-1938 (11 items)

Personal receipts and records regarding maintenance of CAS' property at this address.

## 11 : 441 Sale—704 W. Glendale, Phoenix, 1952 (3 items)

Personal records of the sale of this property.

### 11: 442 Purchase and Maintenance—Arcadia, c. 1950 (5 items)

Records of the CAS property called Arcadia.

## 11 : 443 **Sale—Arcadia, 1955 (4 items)**

Documents for the sale of a 24-acre portion of the CAS property called Arcadia.

### 11 : 444 **Purchase—5715 E. Exeter, 1945 (5 items)**

Documents and correspondence regarding CAS' purchase of this property.

- 11: 445 Lease for House at 5715 E. Exeter, Phoenix, 1948 (1 item)
- 11: 446 Maintenance for Citrus Groves at 5715 E. Exeter, Phoenix, 1945-1962 (22 items)

Ledger sheet records and receipts for maintenance costs for CAS' citrus groves at this address.

## 11 : 447 Sale of 5715 E. Exeter, Phoenix, 1962 (7 items)

Documents and correspondence regarding the sale of this property.

## 11 : 448 Drawings of 5715 E. Exeter, Phoenix, 1956 (2 items)

Drawings of property lines.

### 11: 449 Industrial Commission of Arizona Correspondence, 1942-1962 (29

items)

#### 11 : 450 Neely and Harrigan Correspondence, 1955-1960 (19 items)

Correspondence with Neely and Harrigan, CPAs, regarding CAS' agricultural payroll taxes.

#### Folder Box

#### 11 : 451 Social Security Brochures, c. 1951 (4 items)

Informational brochures regarding the payment of Social Security taxes by an employer.

#### Quarterly Federal Tax Returns, 1951-1961 (31 items) 11 : 452

Employer's quarterly federal tax returns on agricultural labor filed by CAS. Not complete.

#### 11 : 453 Quarterly State Income Tax Returns, 1954-1961 (38 items)

Arizona quarterly returns of state income tax withheld on agricultural labor payrolls.

### 12 : 454 Record of Payments to the Industrial Commission of Arizona, 1942-1947 (13 items)

Regarding insurance premiums on agricultural labor.

### 12 : 455 Record of Payments to the Industrial Commission of Arizona, 1947-1951 (41 items)

Regarding insurance premiums on agricultural labor.

### 12 : 456 Record of Payments to the Industrial Commission of Arizona, 1952-1955 (22 items)

Regarding insurance premiums on agricultural labor.

### Record of Payments to the Industrial Commission of Arizona, 1956-12 : 457 1960 (31 items)

Regarding insurance premiums on agricultural labor.

#### Wages Paid to Agricultural Employees, 1940s-1960s (41 items) 12 : 458

Notes and informal records.

#### Membership Certificate, Arizona Citrus Growers Association, 1934 (1 12 : 459 item)

States that CAS was a member in good standing.

#### 12 : 460 **Arizona Citrus Growers Association, 1945 (9 items)**

Correspondence, clippings, and documents relating to this organization.

### 12 : 461 Contributions to the Citrus Growers Association Revolving Fund, 1935-1948, 1950-1963 (40 items)

Receipts showing CAS' contributions to this fund.

#### Box Folder

#### 12 : 462 **Revolving Fund Credits, 1949-1964 (11 items)**

Personal notes and records kept by CAS concerning his Revolving Fund credits.

#### 12 : 463 Receipts from the Arizona Citrus Growers, 1934-1943 (11 items)

Receipts and statements of payments.

#### Receipts from the Arizona Citrus Growers, 1956-1957 (27 items) 12 : 464

Receipts and statements of payments.

#### 12 : 465 Receipts from the Arizona Citrus Growers, 1957-1958 (27 items)

Receipts and statements of payments.

#### 12 : 466 Receipts from the Arizona Citrus Growers, 1958-1959 (38 items)

Receipts and statements of payments.

#### Receipts from the Arizona Citrus Growers, 1959-1960 (26 items) 12 : 467

Receipts and statements of payments.

#### 12 : 468 Receipts from the Arizona Citrus Growers, 1960-1961 (40 items)

Receipts and statements of payments.

#### 12 : 469 Receipts from the Arizona Citrus Growers, 1961-1962 (35 items)

Receipts and statements of payments.

The following charts and maps were removed from this series, encapsulated and placed in oversized boxes:

Box	Description	Number	Size
34	Layout of citrus grove	1997.223.36	19 ½ x 18
34	Chart of Arcadia Citrus grove	1997.223.37	17 x 22
34	Blue print map of Arcadia citrus grove	1997.223.38	19 ½ x 17

### SERIES 20: ARCADIA WATER COMPANY, 1919-1960

#### 12 : 470 **Articles of Incorporation, 1919-1956 (5 items)**

Articles of Incorporation of the Arcadia Water Company, an agreement modifying and extending lease, and a resolution of the company.

#### 12 : 471 **Balance Sheets, 1939-1960 (17 items)**

Financial balance sheets of the company for 1939, 1948, 1950, 1953-1956, and 1960.

#### List of Stockholders, 1951 (1 item, 2 copies) 12 : 472

#### Box Folder

#### 12 : 473 **Directives, 1946-1961 (8 items)**

Issued by the company to its stockholders.

#### 12 : 474 Correspondence, 1953-1956 (7 items)

#### 12 : 475 Drawings, N/D (2 items)

Pencil drawings of the Arizona Canal and parallel property lines.

#### 12 : 476 Reports, 1954-1955, 1960 (2 items)

Annual report of 1954-1955 and President's report of 1960.

## SERIES 21: PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS, 1871-1968

#### 13 : 477 Ledger, 1901-1912 (1 item)

Ledger kept by CAS containing salary records, loan accounts and memos of personal business conducted during his early days in Tempe, Arizona.

#### 13 : 478 Block 77, Phoenix, 1871-1935 (1 item)

Property records of Block 77, Phoenix, Arizona.

#### 13 : 479 **Personal Ledger, 1933-1969 (1 item)**

Personal ledger of CAS' investments, property, loans, bonds, stock, life insurance, etc.

#### 14 : 480 **Ledger Sheets 1, various dates (44 items)**

Ledger sheets from the personal records of CAS' investments.

#### 14 : 481 Ledger Sheets 2, various dates (44 items)

Ledger sheets from the personal records of CAS' investments.

#### 14 : 482 Ledger Sheets 3, various dates (100 items)

Ledger sheets from the personal records of CAS' investments.

#### 14 : 483 Ledger Sheets 4, various dates (101 items)

Ledger sheets from the personal records of CAS' investments.

### **SERIES 22: AWARDS, 1909-1967**

#### Congratulatory Letters, 1963 (29 items) 14 : 484

Congratulatory letters and telegrams from prominent citizens upon CAS' receipt of the National Conference of Christians and Jews Award. Authors include Carl Hayden, John Rhodes, and Barry Goldwater.

#### Box Folder

#### 14 : 485 Programs—National Conference of Christians and Jews, 1963 (6

items)

Programs and other items pertaining to the 1963 testimonial dinner of the National Conference of Christians and Jews in honor of CAS.

#### Newspaper Clippings, 1963 (6 items) 14 : 486

Clippings refer to CAS' award from the National Conference of Christians and Jews.

#### 14 : 487 Newsletters and Printed Items, 1963 (7 items)

Referring to CAS' award from the National Conference of Christians and Jews.

#### 14 : 488 Arizona Statesman, 1963 (1 item)

Refers to CAS' award from the National Conference of Christians and Jews on page 27.

#### Miscellaneous Awards 1, 1928-1967 (21 items) 14 : 489

Also includes membership certificates.

#### 14 : 490 Hole-in-One Club, 1930 (1 item)

Hard plaque commemorating CAS' hole-in-one.

#### Miscellaneous Awards 2, 1901-1967 (37 items) 15 : 491

Also includes membership certificates.

#### 15 : 492 Valley National Bank, 1962 (1 item)

Plaque recognizing CAS as one of the bank's oldest continuous customers.

#### 35 : 531 **Oversize Awards**

## SERIES 23: BANK STATEMENTS, 1963-1970

#### 15 : 493 First National Bank of Arizona, 1963-1970 (84 items)

Bank statements from the First National Bank of Arizona.

### SERIES 24: CANCELLED CHECKS, 1905-1969

Box Range of Years 1907-1913 16

17 1914-1923 18 1923-1925 19 1926-1930 Box Range of Years 20 1931-1935 20 1936-1940 21 1940-1944 22 1945-1948 23 1949-1952 24 1952-1955 25 1956-1963 26 1964-1969

## **SERIES 25: PHOTOGRAPHS**

Original descriptions—those which seem to be in Charles Stauffer's own handwriting—appear inside quotation marks. All other descriptions come from the previous processor of this collection at the Southern Arizona Division of the Arizona Historical Society.

## **African Big Game Exhibit**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
28	494	Game exhibit in home of J.H. Engle, in CA	52842	8x10	No
28	494	Game exhibit in home of J.H. Engle, in CA	52843	8x10	No

## **Agua Caliente**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
28	495	Unidentified man reading, 1936	50209	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified people, 1936	50210	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936	50211	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified man, 1936	50212	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified man, 1936 (2 copies)	50213	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified man, 1936	50214	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified people, 1936 (2 copies)	50215	21/4x3	Yes
				8x10	
28	495	Unidentified people, 1936 (2 copies)	50216	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified people, 1936 (3 copies)	50217	21/4x3	Yes
				8x10	
				5x7	
28	495	Unidentified man, 1936	50218	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified man, 1936 (2 copies)	50219	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified man, 1936	50220	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified people, 1936	50221	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified people, 1936	50222	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936 (2 copies)	50223	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936	50224	21/4x3	Yes

Arizona Historical Society at Papago Park, 1300 N. College Avenue, Tempe, AZ 85281 Phone: 480-929-0292 ext. 174, Email: ahsreference@azhs.gov

28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936 (2 copies)	50225	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Car, 1936	50226	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936 (2 copies)	50227	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936	50228	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936 (2 copies)	50229	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936 (2 copies)	50230	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936	50231	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936 (2 copies)	50232	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936	50233	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936	50234	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936 (2 copies)	50235	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	Unidentified scene, 1936 (2 copies)	50236	21/4x3	Yes
28	495	"Agua Caliente 12/1/38 Levi Sonders", 1938	72401	2½ x	Yes
				31/2	

# American Airlines Inaugural Flight—Los Angeles to Mexico City

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
28	496	CAS boarding plane, 1942 (2 copies)	50237	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers preparing for flight	50238	5x7	No
28	496	CAS in customs	50239	5x7	No
28	496	CAS and other passengers	50240	5x7	No
28	496	Part of the crew	50241	5x7	No
28	496	Pilots and flight attendant	50242	5x7	No
28	496	CAS and other passengers near plane (2 copies)	50243	5x7	No
28	496	Group shot of passengers (2 copies)	50244	5x7	No
28	496	Flight attendants giving flowers to diners	50245	5x7	No
28	496	Passengers in front of AA office (2 copies)	50246	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers dining off-plane	50247	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passenger at airport	50248	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passenger at airport	50249	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified men in customs (2 copies)	50250	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified men in customs	50251	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified group	50252	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers at airport (2 copies)	50253	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers by airplane	50254	5x7	No
28	496	CAS on plane	52970	4x5 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub>	No
28	496	CAS, others in front of AA office	52971	4x51/4	No
28	496	CAS, others at airport (2 copies)	52972	5x7	No
28	496	CAS at dinner	52973	4x51/4	No
28	496	CAS and other by plane (2 copies)	52974	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72402	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72403	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72404	5x7	No

Arizona Historical Society at Papago Park, 1300 N. College Avenue, Tempe, AZ 85281 Phone: 480-929-0292 ext. 174, Email: <a href="mailto:ahsreference@azhs.gov">ahsreference@azhs.gov</a>

28	496	Unidentified passengers	72405	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72406	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72407	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72408	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72409	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72410	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72411	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72412	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72413	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72414	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72415	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72416	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	72417	5x7	No
28	496	Unidentified passengers	73006	5x7	No

# **Arizona Pioneers Reunions**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
28	497	CAS at Pioneers Reunion, 1927	50255	3 ½ x	No
				5 3/4	
28	497	"President Charley Clark introduces his wife," 1929.	50256	8x10	No
		(Photo by the AZ <i>Republican</i> )			
28	497	"Charles A Stauffer, publisher of Arizona Republican,	50257	$4\frac{1}{2}x8$	No
		Master of Ceremonies at 1930 Pioneers Reunion."			
		(Photo by the AZ <i>Republican</i> )			
28	497	Arizona Pioneers Reunion, 1930. (Photo by the AZ	50258	4½x8	No
		Republican)			
28	497	Cars lined up, 1930. (Photo by the AZ Republican)	50259	4½x8	No
28	497	"Pioneers Reunion 1931"	50260	8x10	No
28	497	"CAS Presiding Ap. 14—1931 Pioneers Reunion"	50261	8x10	No
28	497	"Pioneers Reunion 4-14-31 Hi Sc Band"	50262	8x10	No
28	497	"Chas A Stauffer Arizona Pioneers' Reunion April	50263	8 ½ x	No
		10—1934"		6 1/2	
28	497	"CA Stauffer presiding Arizona Pioneers Reunion	50264	8x10	No
		April 14—1936"			
28	497	"1938 Pioneers Reunion Leds rigon"	50265	8x10	No
28	497	"Charles A. Stauffershown as he addressed the big	50266	8x10	No
		crowd of pioneers at the parkApril 11, 1939."			
28	497	"Arizona Pioneers Reunion 1946"	50267	5x71/4	No
28	497	"Arizona Pioneers Reunion 1946"	50268	5x7	No
28	497	"Arizona Pioneers Reunion 1946"	50269	5x7	No
28	497	"Arizona Pioneers Reunion 1946"	50270	5x7	No
28	497	"Pioneers Reunion Ap 1—1950"	50271	8x10	No

# Arizona Republican

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
28	498	"Employees dinner Sun March 8—1942 Wes Knorpp	50398	4x6	No
		presiding."			
28	498	Group in front of the <i>Republican</i> office, "1930."	50399	4 3/4 x	Yes
		(Photo by the AZ <i>Republican</i> )		7 3/4	
28	498	CAS in office of AZ <i>Republican</i> , "1903 Republican"	50400	4x5½	No
		(2 copies)			
28	498	CAS in office of AZ <i>Republican</i> , "1903 Republican"	50401	4x5	Yes
28	498	"Eugene Todd at Work" in the <i>Republican</i> office,	50402	3 1/4 x	No
		1905. (2 copies) Duplicate: on front, "Todd at work		4 1/4	
		in the good old summer time;" on back, "1905"			
28	498	Unidentified worker at the <i>Republican</i> office (2	50403	4x5	No
		copies)			
28	498	"Chas A Stauffer 1903 & Clarence Daddock"	50404	4x5	Yes
28	498	"Gene Dodd at work in good old summer time"	50405	4x6	Yes
28	498	"Charles A. Stauffer window in front of my desk 24 E.	50406	4x5	Yes
		Adams St. 1903" (2 copies), label on duplicate.			
		"1903" label on first copy.			
28	498	Unidentified worker at the <i>Republican</i> office (2	50407	4x5	Yes
		copies)			
28	498	Unidentified worker at the <i>Republican</i> office	50408	4x5	Yes

# Arizona State College, Tempe

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
28	499	"James Creaseman, Student Body President. Charles	50272	8x10	No
		A Stauffer, President Grady Gammage about 1933."			
28	499	"The executive committee for the drive for the	50273	8x10	No
		350.000 part of the Student Union Building. Arizona			
		State College at Tempe, Feby 1952" Names also			
		labeled.			
28	499	"Charles A. Stauffer '01 on steam shovel" breaking	50274	8x10	No
		ground for the student union building, 1954.			
28	499	"Charles A. Stauffer on power shovel" breaking	50275	8x10	No
		ground for the student union building, 1954.			
28	499	"Charles A. Stauffer on power shovel" breaking	50276	8x10	No
		ground for the student union building, 1954.			
28	499	CAS at the "dedication reception for Students Union	50277	8 1/4 x	No
		Building ASC 1955"		10	
28	499	Birthday party, Tempe Normal School, 1901 (2	52952	4x5	No
		copies). Original label: list of people.			
28	499	"Hallway in training school building, Tempe Normal,	52953	4x5	No
		1901"			

Arizona Historical Society at Papago Park, 1300 N. College Avenue, Tempe, AZ 85281 Phone: 480-929-0292 ext. 174, Email: <a href="mailto:ahsreference@azhs.gov">ahsreference@azhs.gov</a>

28	499	Meal	52954	4x5	No
28	499	"Class 1901 50th Anniversary Arizona State College	52955	3x4	No
		1901-1951" Color photo.			
28	499	Katherine Adames, teacher, 1900.	52956	31/4x5	No
28	499	1901 graduating class, Tempe Normal School (2	52957	7x9,	No
		copies)		8½x	
				111/2	
28	499	Arizona State College 65 <sup>th</sup> annual commencement	52958		No
		book of photos			
28	499	The Board of Regents	52959	8x10	No
28	499	Cleon T. Knapp, Pres. of the Board of Regents	52960	5x7	No
28	499	Grady Gammage speaking at commencement	52961	5x7	No
28	499	Rufus B. Kleinsmid speaking at commencement	52962	5x7	No
28	499	Pres. Gammage, Dean Richardson, Registrar Thomas	52963	5x7	No
		handing out degrees			
28	499	Invocation at the 65 <sup>th</sup> Commencement	52964	5x7	No
28	499	Pres. Gammage awarding CAS the 1st Doctor of Laws	52965	5x7	No
		Degree			
28	499	Pres. Gammage with the Class of 1901	52966	5x7	No
28	499	Members of the Class of 1951	52967	5x7	No
28	499	Professors hood records Master of Arts class	52968	5x7	No
28	499	Wilford P. "Whizzer" White receiving diploma	52969	5x7	No
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72418	3 1/4 x	No
				2 1/4	
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72419	3 ½ x	No
				2 1/4	
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72420	3 ½ x	No
				3 ½	
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72421	3x21/4	No
28	499	"Blanche Hormell"	72422	3x4	No
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72423	2 1/4 x	No
				3 1/4	
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72424	3 ½ x	No
				4 1/2	
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72425	3 ½ x	No
				4 1/2	
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72426	21/4x4	No
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72427	3 ½ x	No
				4 1/2	
28	499	"Miss Porter—Mexico; Miss Awfree—Texas; Miss	72428	3 1/4 x	No
		Woods—Texas; Miss Stewart—Tennessee; Miss		3 1/4	
		Downard—Anywhere."			
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72429	2 1/4 x	No

				3 1/4	
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72430	3 ½ x	No
				4 1/2	
28	499	Unidentified Tempe Normal School group	72431	4 1/4 x	No
				4 1/4	

## **Friends**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
28	500	"Xmas 1966 July 1966; Robert Lypton 15, Debra	52925	3 ½ x	No
		Lypton 10, Diane Lypton 17; grandchildren of Helen Wall		3 ½	
28	500	"Dean E. Godwin MD, Nov. 12 1881—May 30-1967; Myrtle Elizabeth White Godwin, April 10-1885— Picture taken in 1961 near time of 50 <sup>th</sup> wedding anniversary.	52926	4 x 5	No
28	500	"Nov 22 1962—Grandchildren of Dean and Myrtle Godwin" Color photograph	52927	3 ½ x 2 ½	No
28	500	"Dean and Myrtle Godwin at home," 1962. Color photograph.	52928	3 ½ x 2 ½	No
28	500	"3100 E First St. Long Beach, Calif. Home of Dean and Myrtle Godwin—built in 1925" Color photograph	52929	3 ½ x 2 ½	No
28	500	"Dr. Bloms, Tempe, 1899"	52930	2½ x 2½	No
28	500	"W.A. Bolton in the 'nineties' at Tempe, Ariz." Color photograph	52931	3 x 3¾	No
28	500	"Palomas, AZ, 1931 Mr. and Mrs. Notbush"	52932	3 x 43/4	No
28	500	"Edna and Frank HoughMar. 17, 1970 at a dinner party to celebrate Frank's 85 <sup>th</sup> birthday"	52933	3 ½ x 5	No
28	500	Holiday greetings from the Salinbergers of Landsdowne, Pennsylvania, 1969	72433	3 ½ x 5	No

## Glendale

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
28	501	J. Jungermann's Bargain Store	52844	5 x 7	No
28	501	Pioneer Meat Market (2 copies)	52845	5 x 7	No

# **Group Pictures**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
28	502	"Carl Erickson, Lord Halifax, Lady Halifax, Major	50278	3 ½ x	No

		J.H. Greaves, Col Angus McDonnell, H.T. Cuthbert,		6	
		Jim Connelley" 1944.			
28	502	CAS with others	50279	$5 \frac{1}{2} X$ $3 \frac{1}{2}$	No
28	502	CAS with others	50280	5 ½ x	No
				3 ½	
28	502	CAS with friend on golf course	50281	$5 \frac{3}{4} \times 3 \frac{1}{2}$	No
28	502	CAS with friend in Chicago (possibly duplicate of	50282	3 ½ x	No
20	302	72433). (3 copies)	30202	$\begin{array}{c c} 5 & 1/2 \\ 5 & 1/2 \end{array}$	110
28	502	CAS and group at dinner: "Stauffer H. Hall NY	50283	3 3/4 X	No
		Times Gov Zake"		6	
28	502	CAS and group at dinner	50284	33/4x6	No
28	502	CAS and others. Color photograph	50285	3½x5	No
28	502	CAS with group at Williams Field, 1942	50286	4 x 5	No
28	502	CAS with others	50287	3x51/4	No
28	502	"ANPA Ap 1—1937"	50288	33/4x4	No
28	502	Group picture by old wagon wheels	50289	3 x 5	No
28	502	"Dr. and Mrs. Godwin, Long Beach at Stauffer wedding anniversary April 10—1959"	50290	3 x 5	No
28	502	"At Ph C Club about June 1—1928. CAS and Mrs.	50291	2 3/4 x	No
20	302	DP Warren, Ohio visiting"	30271	4 1/4	110
28	502	"WL Cresmen CA Stauffer Chicago October 1935 on	50292	2 ½ x	No
20	302	Mich Ave bridge."	30272	3 ½	110
28	502	"Agua Caliente Arizo. Jany 12—1931. Judge	50293	3 x	No
		C Karel, Chas A Stauffer."		4 3/4	
28	502	CAS, others in "Agua Caliente Ariz. Jany 12—1931" Names listed.	50294	3x4¾	No
28	502	"Eating watermelon in Phoenix Ariz July 4, 1905"	50296	4x5 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub>	Yes
20	302	"Phx street scene Adams Hotel background w/Gene	30270	1/3/4	103
		Todd 1905" (3 copies)			
28	502	CAS, eating with friend. Color photograph.	50297	5 x 7	No
28	502	CAS, others by early airplane. Duplicate of 52941	50298	43/4x7	No
28	502	CAS, others in unidentified setting	50299	4 3/4 x	No
				6 3/4	
28	502	"April 28—1930 at Phx CC" Names listed.	50300	8x10	No
		Photograph property of the Arizona Republic.			
28	502	CAS, others on golf course	50301	8x10	No
28	502	"July 31—1944 Selling KTAR"	50302	8x10	No
28	502	"July 31—1944 Delivering KTAR"	50303	8x10	No
28	502	CAS, Bert Fireman, Lillian Theobold at AHS, "1963"	50304	8x10	No
28	502	CAS, others from Tempe Normal School Class of 1901 in restaurant. Names listed.	50305	8x10	No
28	502	CAS, others from Tempe Normal School Class of	50306	8x10	No

		1901 in restaurant. Names listed.			
28	502	"March 1950 Ground breaking for new Scout Building	50307	8x10	No
		E. Earl Drive, Phoenix." Names listed.			
28	502	CAS waving from balcony	50308	8x10	No
28	502	CAS waving from balcony	50309	8x10	No
28	502	CAS and group in "Mexico, 1930-35" (2 copies).	50310	8x10	No
28	502	"Stauffer in Mexico, 1930-35" (2 copies)	50311	8x10	No
28	502	"Stauffer in Mexico, 1930-35"	50312	5 x 7	No
28	502	"Stauffer in Mexico, 1930-35"	50313	5 x 7	No
28	502	CAS and group, "1931 in Mexico City." (2 copies)	50314	8x10	No
29	503	CAS and friend	50315	8x10	No
29	503	"At Tempe. ASC. Nov 14, 1952" Names listed.	50316	5 <sup>3</sup> / <sub>4</sub> x 6 <sup>3</sup> / <sub>4</sub>	No
29	503	CAS receiving the Oldest Continual Customer Award	50317	8x10	No
	303	from Valley National Bank, November 1, 1962	30317	ONTO	
29	503	"Medallion of Merit. U of A, October 19—1960"	50318	8x10	No
29	503	"C.A. Stauffer, of the <i>Republic and Gazette</i> , Phoenix,	50319	6 x 8	No
_,		Arizona, with Elijah HansenGeneral Counsel of the	0 00 19	0 11 0	
		American Newspaper Publishers AssociationApril			
		30 <sup>th</sup> " Photograph property of Acme Pictures Inc.,			
		New York.			
29	503	Group at W.J. Mason Retirement Luncheon, 1943.	50320	5x63/4	No
_,		Names listed.			
29	503	"The Arizona Republic Oct 5—1966" Photograph	50321	8x10	No
		property of the Arizona Republic and Phoenix Gazette.			
29	503	"Call 1936 to Hermosilla Legislative comm."	50322	6 ½ x	No
				8 1/2	
29	503	"Republic and Gazette Dinner, Sunday March 8,	50323	8x10	No
		1942."			
29	503	"Jany 5—1935 opening new main line AP wire,	50324	8x10	No
		Phoenix." Names listed.			
29	503	"Helldorada Tombstone 10/16/31" Names listed.	50325	8x10	No
29	503	"2-25-1940 CAS presenting to JWS 'service' pin"	50326	8x10	Yes
		Names listed.			
29	503	"Repub. & Gaz. Dinner, March 8—1942"	50327	8x10	No
29	503	"Rep. & Gaz. Dinner, March 8—1942"	50328	8x10	No
29	503	CAS, others, possibly at volunteer firemens' reunion.	50329	8x10	No
		Photograph property of <i>Arizona Republic</i> and <i>Phoenix</i>			
		Gazette.			
29	503	CAS at unveiling of his portrait by Harry Wood, ASC,	50330	8x10	No
		March 10, 1957.			
29	503	"March 10—1957 At student union building, Arizona	50331	8x10	No
		State College, Tempe. Painting of Charles a Stauffer			

		by D. Harry Wood."			
29	503	"In the Student Union Building. Sunday March 10—	50332	8x10	No
		1957—Arizona State College, Tempe. Charles A.			
		Stauffer painting by Dr. Harry Wood." Names listed			
29	503	"JW Spear Chas A Stauffer March 16—1941"	50333	8x10	No
29	503	CAS, others at "Feby 1956 75 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of	50334	7 x 9	Yes
		Phoenix Incorporation." Names listed.			
29	503	CAS at dinner "in Mexico City, 1931"	50335	8 3/4 x	No
				10 3/4	
29	504	Dwight B. Heard, group in Hawaii. Names listed,	52934	5 x	No
		short note to CAS on back.		6 3/4	
29	504	Dwight B. Heard, group in Hawaii.	52935	4 3/4 x	No
				6 1/2	
29	504	CAS and group at Williams Field, June 25, 1942.	52936	4 x 5	No
		Names listed.			
29	504	"Jany 20—1940 Annual Meeting Roosevelt Council	52937	3 3/4 x	No
		Boy Scouts. Phx" CAS speaking.		5	
29	504	CAS and group. Color photograph.	52939	3½x5	No
29	504	"WJ Mason Retirement Luncheon, Oct 15, 1943"	52940	5 x 6	No
		Names listed.		3/4	
29	504	"Rotarians group for airplane trip to Grand Canyon	52941	4 3/4 x	No
		1928." Names listed.		7	
29	504	"at dedication of City Library, Civic Center, Phoenix,"	52942	5 x 7	No
		1951			
29	504	Eugene C. Pulliam giving CAS an award. Note from	52943	8x10	No
		Pulliam on front.			
29	504	"Billy Spears dinner, Feby 25, 1940." Names listed.	52944	8x10	Yes
29	504	CAS and group	52950	8x10	No
29	504	"G.A. Goodwin, CAS, Tempe, 1899"	52951	8x10	No
29	504	"1901" Duplicate of 52941.	52938	3 x 4	No
29	504	CAS with friend at Shelly home, Chicago	72433	3 x 5	No
			A		
29	504	CAS with friend at Shelly home, Chicago	72434	3 ½ x	No
				5 ½	
29	504	CAS with others at Williams Air Field	72435	4 x 5	No
29	504	"10 <sup>th</sup> Annual Convention. AAC of A, Toronto, June,	50538	8x10	No
		1914" Names listed. Mexican-type costumes.			

# Guaymas, Mexico

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50336	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50337	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50338	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50339	2 x 3	Yes

•	1	TT 171 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	70010		1 1
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50340	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50341	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50342	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Bay in Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50343	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Ship in Bay of Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50344	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Bay in Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50345	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Rock in bay of Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50346	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Cliffs by Bay of Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50347	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, seen from Bay of Guaymas,	50348	2 x 3	Yes
		3/5/1936			
29	505	Bay of Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50349	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Mule-drawn wagons in Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50350	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Cathedral at Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50351	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Bay of Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50352	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Cliffs by Bay of Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50353	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50354	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50355	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50356	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50357	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50358	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Bay of Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50359	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Bay of Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50360	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Bay of Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50361	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Hotel Playa de Cortez, Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50362	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Unidentified woman by car in Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50363	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	CAS in Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50364	2 x 3	Yes
29	505	Unidentified building in Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50548	4x23/4	Yes
29	505	Unidentified building in Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50549	4x23/4	Yes
29	505	Cathedral in Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50550	4x23/4	Yes
29	505	Town seen from Bay of Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50551	4x23/4	Yes
29	505	CAS with car at Bay of Guaymas, 3/5/1936	50552	4x23/4	Yes

# Kaibab

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
29	506	"CA Stauffer Moguitch Deer Camp Kaibab, AZ 10-	50365	2 3/4 x	Yes
		27-40" (3 copies), 1940.		4 1/2	
29	506	"Pine Fl Deer Camp Kaibab Forest. Chas A. Stauffer	50366	4 x	No
		Oct18, 1939" (3 copies)		6 1/4	
29	506	"130 lb buck & CAS Kaibab, 10/27/40" 1940 (4	50367	2 ½ x	Yes
		copies)		3 ½	
29	506	"Kaibab, 10/27/41" 1941 (3 copies) CAS, deer	50368	5 x 8;	No
				2 3/4 x	
				4 1/2	
29	506	"1941 Kaibab Deer Hunt Chas. A. Stauffer" Dead	50369	2 3/4 x	No

		deer.		4 1/2	
29	506	"1941 Kaibab deer hunt" Car with deer in back.	50370	2 3/4 x	No
				4 1/2	
29	506	"Kaibab Oct. 1940" Car covered with snow.	50371	2 ½ x	Yes
				3 1/2	
29	506	"Dining hall at Moguich Camp, Kaibab, October 27—	50372	2 ½ x	Yes
		1940"		3 1/2	
29	506	Car in deep snow	50373	4 ½ x	No
				2 3/4	

## Mexico

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
29	507	Pyramids in Mexico	50387	5 x 7	No
29	507	Pyramids in Mexico	50388	5 x 7	No
29	507	Chapultepec Lake in Mexico	50389	5 x 7	No
29	507	Farming in Mexico	52873	5 x 7	No
29	507	Irrigation in Mexico	52874	5 x 7	No

## **Middle East Unidentified**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
29	508	Building	52857	4 ½ x	No
				3 1/4	
29	508	Unidentified women	52858	5 ½ x	No
				3 1/2	
29	508	Unidentified people	52859	5½x4	No
29	508	Four unidentified scenes	52860	4 x 5	No
29	508	Buildings	52861	4x6 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub>	No
29	508	Church	52862	6 ½ x	No
				8 1/2	
29	508	City, city wall	52863	8 3/4 x	No
				6 1/4	
29	508	City	52864	63/4x9	No
29	508	"Sentinal tower 5 miles SW of the Royal Castle no.1.	52865	6 1/4 x	No
		It can accommodate 200 militia."		8 1/4	
29	508	Building on mountain	52866	8x10	No
29	508	Building on mountain	52867	8x10	No

## **Phoenix**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
29	509	"N. 1 <sup>st</sup> Avenue where Pearl lived when in"	50390	4 3/4 X	No
				3 ½	
29	509	Bird's-eye-view of Phoenix	50391	5 x 7	No

29	509	Bird's-eye-view of Phoenix	50392	5 x 7	No
29	509	CAS home in Phoenix, N. Central Ave.	50393	5 x 7	No
29	509	Parade in Phoenix, "March 1895"	50394	8 ½ x	Yes
		,		5 1/4	
29	509	Golden Eagle Livery Stable, 37 S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ;c. 1902	50395	7 x 9	Yes
29	509	"Old Phoenix volunteer fire department, 5/16/44"	50396	8x10	No
>		Names listed, 1944.		0.110	
29	509	"Madison Hotel, Phoenix"	52875	3x4 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub>	No
29	509	"CAS, Joe Melhinch on County Court House	52876	3 3/4 X	No
		Grounds, Phoenix, 1902."		4 3/4	
29	509	"Eddie Goodwin in his Phoenix law office"	52877	5 x 7	No
29	509	CAS property at 522-527 W. Van Buren	52879	3½x5	Yes
29	509	CAS property at 522-527 W. Van Buren	52880	3½x5	Yes
29	509	CAS property at 522-527 W. Van Buren	52881	3½x5	Yes
29	509	CAS property at 522-527 W. Van Buren	52882	3½x5	Yes
29	509	CAS property at 522-527 W. Van Buren	52883	3½x5	Yes
29	509	CAS property at 522-527 W. Van Buren. Color	52884	3½x5	Yes
	307	photograph.	32004	3/2/3	103
29	509	CAS property at 522-527 W. Van Buren. Color	52884	3½x5	Yes
		photograph.	a		
29	509	CAS property at 522-527 W. Van Buren	52885	3½x5	Yes
29	509	CAS property at 522-527 W. Van Buren. Color	52886	3½x5	Yes
		photograph.			
29	509	CAS property at 522-527 W. Van Buren. Color	52887	3½x5	Yes
		photograph.			
29	509	CAS property at 522-527 W. Van Buren. Color	52888	3½x5	Yes
		photograph.			
29	509	CAS home, N. Central Ave.	72436	4 ½ x	No
				3 1/4	
29	509	CAS property at 816-818 E. Osborn, Phoenix. Color	73000	4 1/4 x	No
		photograph.		3 ½	
29	509	CAS property at 816-818 E. Osborn, Phoenix. Color	73001	4 1/4 x	No
		photograph.		3 ½	
29	509	CAS property at 816-818 E. Osborn, Phoenix. Color	73002	4 1/4 X	No
		photograph.		3 ½	
29	509	CAS property at 816-818 E. Osborn, Phoenix. Color	73003	4 1/4 x	No
		photograph.		3 ½	
29	509	CAS property at 816-818 E. Osborn, Phoenix. Color	73004	4 1/4 x	No
		photograph.		3 ½	
L	1	11 2 1		1	1

# **Phoenix Rotary Club**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
29	510	CAS, other participants in the Rotary Golden Round	52840	8x10	No
		Table. "2-23-55" 1955. Names labeled, note on			

		back.			
29	510	CAS, other "past presidents Phoenix Rotary Club."	52841	8x10	No
		Names labeled.			

# **Portraits**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
29	511	CAS, April 1, 1931. Duplicate of 50425.	3880	4 ½ x	No
				6 1/2	
29	511	"John Wesley Stauffer," CAS' father.	18139	5 x 7	No
29	511	"Mrs. John Wesley Stauffer (Mary Richardson)"	18140	5 x 7	No
29	511	"Chas A Stauffer, 1894, 14 years old."	50409	4 1/4 x	No
		, , ,		6 1/2	
29	511	"Chas A. Stauffer, 1901." Possible duplicate of	50410	2 ½ x	No
		50411.		2 ½	
29	511	"Chas A. Stauffer, 1901." Possible duplicate of	50411	2 ½ x	No
		50410.		2 1/2	
29	511	CAS, 1901	50412	3½x5	No
29	511	CAS at "graduation Arizona Normal, 1901"	50413	3 ½ x	No
				7 1/4	
29	511	"Charley in Jerome, 1901"	50414	4 x 5	No
			A		
29	511	CAS	50414	8 x	No
			В	10 1/2	
29	511	"C.A. Stauffer, 1905"	50415	3 ½ x	No
				3 1/2	
29	511	"Chas A. Stauffer, 1909" with carriage.	50416	4 ½ x	No
				3 1/2	
29	511	CAS	50417	5 ½ x	No
				3 1/2	
29	511	CAS	50418	3 ½ x	Yes
				5 1/2	
29	511	CAS	50419	7x11	Yes
29	511	CAS	73005	4½x6	No
29	511	CAS	50420	8x11	No
29	511	CAS (4 copies)	50421	7x11	No
29	511	"Chas. A. Stauffer, Jany 1903, Phoenix Arizona."	50422	8x11	No
29	511	"1906—Chas. Stauffer" in his office.	50423	8x10	No
29	511	CAS speaking at Pioneers Reunion, 4/15/1930	50424	8x10	No
30	512	"Chas A. Stauffer" in 1927 (2 copies. Duplicate of	50425	4 ½ x	No
		3880, which was labeled 4-1-1931).		6 1/2	
30	512	"Phx Country Club, Days of + fours, 1930s" (3	50426	5 3/4 X	No
		copies).		6 1/2	
30	512	CAS	50427	4½x7	No
30	512	CAS	50428	33/4x6	No

30	512	"Xmas Oct 25—1939"	50429	3 x 5	No
30	512	CAS	50430	3 x 4	No
30	512	CAS, "1927." (Duplicate of 50425, 3880).	50431	8x10	Yes
30	512	CAS (Duplicate of 30423, 3680).	50431	7x10	No
30	512	CAS	50433	8x10	No
30	512	CAS		1	No
			50435	5x7½	
30	512	CAS (2 copies)	50436	8x10	No
30	512	CAS on airplane.	50437	5 x 7	No
30	512	CAS	50438	8x10	No
30	512	"Chas A. Stauffer May 15—1951"	50439	8x10	No
30	512	CAS (2 copies)	50440	8x10	No
30	512	CAS in library	50441	5 x 9	No
30	512	CAS cutting cake at Arizona Club, 1954.	50442	8x10	No
30	512	"Walter Brown, chef Stauffer party So. Mountain	50443	4 ½ x	No
		Park, Phx" 12/29/1940.		2 3/4	
30	512	"2/12/56—Franklin D. Lane" Color photo, 1956.	50444	3½x5	No
30	512	Larry Laughlin	50445	8x10	No
30	512	"Phoebe Jane Patterson, age 5." Color photo.	52945	$2x2\frac{1}{4}$	No
30	512	"Glenn Stauffer, 3/7/46." Skiing, 1946.	52946	3x4½	No
30	512	CAS at "Rotary Birthday Table, March 1965." Color	52947	3 ½ x	No
		photo.		4 1/4	
30	512	"in Tempe 1901 near river swimming pool Tempe	52948	4 1/4 x	No
		Butte."		4 1/4	
30	512	Dwight B. Heard	52949	8x10	No
30	512	CAS	72437	3 x 4	No
30	512	CAS	72438	5½x8	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73050	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73051	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73052	1 x 1	No
30	513	"Beryl Taylor" (crossed out).	73053	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73054	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73055	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73056	1 x 1	No
30	513	"Chas A. Stauffer and Robt C. Richards Jan 1901."	73057	1 x 1	No
30	513	"Chas A. Stauffer and Robt C. Richards Jan 1901."	73058	1 x 1	No
30	513	"Chas A. Stauffer and Robt C. Richards Jan 1901."	73059	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73060	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73061	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73062	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73062	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73064	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73065	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73065	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73067	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73067	1 x 1	No
30	313	4 umuchuncu men.	13008	1 X 1	INO

30	513	Unidentified woman.	73069	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified woman.	73070	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified woman.	73071	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73072	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73073	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73074	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73075	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73076	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73077	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73078	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73079	1 x 1	No
30	513	"Eli Stauffer and Charlie."	73080	1 x 1	No
30	513	"Eli Stauffer and Charlie."	73081	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73082	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73083	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73084	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73085	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73086	1 x 1	No
30	513	4 unidentified men.	73087	1 x 1	No
30	513	4 unidentified men.	73088	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73089	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73090	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73091	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73092	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73093	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73094	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73095	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73096	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73097	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73098	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73099	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73100	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73101	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73102	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73103	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73104	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73105	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73106	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73107	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73108	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73109	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73110	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73111	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73112	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73113	1 x 1	No

					,
30	513	Unidentified man.	73114	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73115	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73116	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73117	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73118	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73119	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73120	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73121	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73122	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73123	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73124	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73125	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73126	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73127	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73128	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73129	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73130	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73131	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73132	1 x 1	No
30	513	3 unidentified men in "Phoenix, Ariz."	73133	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73134	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73135	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73136	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73137	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73138	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73139	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73140	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73141	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73142	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73143	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73144	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73145	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73146	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73147	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73148	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73149	1 x 1	No
30	513	2 unidentified men.	73150	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73151	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73152	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73153	1 x 1	No
30	513	Unidentified man.	73154	1 x 1	No
30	513	"Picture of Mo Lindsay May 1901" (2 copies)	73196	1 x 1	No
30	513	"Picture of Mo Lindsay May 1901" (2 copies)	73197	1 x 1	No

## Newspaper Impresses

Box	Description	Size
33	Newspaper impress of CAS	3 x 4
33	Newspaper impress of CAS	3 x 4

## Railroads

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
30	514	Train "2½ miles So of Tempe on M&P 1920"	50446	8x10	No
30	514	Railroad workers, "1904."	52869	4 x 5	No

# Republic and Gazette Pin Parties

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
30	515	CAS, Wes Knorpp at "Republic and Gazette Pin Party,	50447	5x7	No
		March 1944."			
30	515	CAS officiating at "Republic & Gazette Pin Party,	50448	5x71/4	No
		March 1944."			
30	515	"Republic & Gazette Pin Party, 1944."	50449	5x71/4	No
30	515	Man receiving pin at "Republic & Gazette Pin Party,	50450	5x7½	No
		Mar 1944."			
30	515	Stage, "Republic & Gazette Pin Party, Mar 1944."	50451	5x71/4	No
30	515	Stage, "Republic & Gazette Pin Party, Mar 1944."	50452	5x71/4	No
30	515	CAS officiating, "1945 Republic & Gazette Pin	50453	5x71/4	No
		Party."			
30	515	CAS officiating, "1945 Republic & Gazette Pin	50454	5x71/4	No
		Party."			
30	515	Stage, "Republic & Gazette Pin Party, Mar 1944."	52868	5x71/4	No

## **Roosevelt Dam**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
30	516	Possible scene at Roosevelt Dam	50455	8x10	No
30	516	"Higleys and Stauffers trip to dam 1910"	52870	4 x 5	No
30	516	"Higleys and Stauffers (?) Geo H. Cook 1910"	52871	4 x 5	No
30	516	"On way to Roosevelt dam, Geo H. Cook's car"	52872	4 x 5	No
30	516	CAS, friends driving to dam, 1910	63828	4 x 5	No

## **Stauffer Family**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
30	517	A.G. Stauffer, 3 of CAS' uncles. Names labeled.	50457	3 x 5	No
30	517	"Lemmie Stauffer (Higley) Sarah Stauffer (Griffen)	50458	4 ½ x	No

				3 3/4	
30	517	"Sadie Stauffer, 16 years old."	50459	1 x 1	No
30	517	"Mr. and Mrs. John W. Stauffer's home in Ontario,	50460	3 ½ x	No
		Calif, 1911."		5	
30	517	"late 1939 'Look Out Point' at Yarnell, Eli Stauffer."	50461	3 x	No
				4 1/2	
30	517	"Home of A.G. Stauffer, VC, Kansas, Built 1923."	50462	4½x3	No
30	517	Mr. and Mrs. A.G. Stauffer in Kansas.	50463	2½x4	No
30	517	"Eli Stauffer's Prescott home."	50464	4 x 5	No
30	517	"(J.W. Stauffer) mother and father's home in Upland,	50465	5 ½ x	No
		Calif, 1910."		3 1/2	
30	517	"Andy and Ida Stauffer, Charles and Mary Stauffer,	50466	4 ½ x	No
		Morris, Marilyn." On duplicate: "Phx 12-29-40, A.G.		2 3/4	
		Stauffer family in Ph."			
30	517	"Jany—1903 Lillian (?) Helen Stauffer, Mrs. Eli"	50467	1 x 1	No
		Photo of a woman and a girl. Caption either reads			
		"Lillian Helen Stauffer" or "Lillian & Helen Stauffer."			
30	517	"J.W. Stauffer, 1904" booklet (2 copies, given	50468	9x13	No
		separate numbers)	50471		
30	517	"William Stauffer" CAS' brother, color drawing	50472	8x10	No
30	517	"Stephen Stauffer" CAS' brother, color drawing	50473	8x10	No
30	517	"Beulah Stauffer," CAS' sister	50474	$4x5\frac{1}{2}$	No
30	517	"of Sadie Stauffer, 1902, Phoenix	50475	4x8 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub>	No
30	517	"Beulah Stauffer Thorud," CAS' sister	50476	8x10	No
30	517	"Pearl Stauffer Knorpp," CAS' sister	50477	7x11	No
30	517	"Lemmie Stauffer," CAS' sister	50478	5x8½	No
30	518	"Miss Lemmie Stauffer, Christmas, 1903"	50479	6 x 8	No
30	518	"Lemmie Stauffer Higley," CAS' sister	50480	7x10	No
30	518	"Lemmie Stauffer Higley," CAS' sister	50481	8x11	No
30	518	"Glendale home cadet family 40 acre farm 1 mi N of	50482	9x11	Yes
		Glendale." J.W. Stauffer and family, 1899.			
30	518	"April 9—05 Mother in the garden by Chas. Corner	52889	4 3/4 X	No
		Northern Ave of Lot 18."		3 ½	
30	518	"Ella's home Glendale Ariz. Mrs. Isaac Eyer 1905."	52890	4 3/4 x	Yes
20	710	((C) - FILL 1 - X - F - 1 - (1000 ) / (1	<b>72</b> 001	3 3/4	**
30	518	"Sister Ella's home Isaac Eyer about 1899 ½ mile no	52891	4 3/4 x	Yes
20	710	of Glendale Arizona."	52002	3 3/4	77 (2)
30	518	"Isaac Eyer family" or J.W. Stauffer and family	52892	4 ½ x	Yes (2)
20	710	(F1: G) (C) ( ) D () 10022	52002	3 ½	<b>3</b> 7
30	518	"Eli Stauffer ran st car in Prescott,1903"	52893	3 ½ x	Yes
20	<b>510</b>	"C4C5	52004	3 ½	NT-
30	518	"Stauffer cemetery Hammer Creek, Pa."	52894	3½x6	No
30	518	"Stauffer house built by Jacob Stauffer about 1750."	52895	3 ½ x	No
20	£10	Note, description included. Hammer Creek, PA.	50000	5 ½	No
30	518	"Stauffer house and farm front view." Hammer	52896	3 ½ x	No

		Creek, PA.		6	
30	518	"Stauffer Mill; built by Jacob Stauffer. Hammer	52897	3 ½ x	No
		Creek, Pa."		6	
30	518	Mary Stauffer's home near Phoenix, 1901.	52900	4½x4	No
30	518	Mary Stauffer's home near Phoenix, 1901.	52901	4 x 5	No
			A		
30	518	Mary Stauffer's home near Phoenix, 1901.	52901	4 x 3	No
		,	В		
30	518	J.W. Stauffer family at home of Mary Stauffer.	63829	4 x 5	No
30	518	Mary Stauffer's home near Phoenix	72439	4 x 5	No
30	518	Mary Stauffer's home near Phoenix	72440	4½x4	No
30	518	Stauffer family at Mary Stauffer's home.	72441	3 x 4	No
30	518	Unidentified child at Mary Stauffer's home.	72442	5x33⁄4	No
30	518	Unidentified woman at Mary Stauffer's home, 1905.	72443	4 x 5	No
		(2 copies).			
30	518	Stauffer family at Mary Stauffer's home.	72444	4 x 5	No
30	518	Possibly CAS' mother at Mary Stauffer's home. (2	72445	4 x 5	No
		copies).			
30	518	J.W. Stauffer, CAS' father.	72446	4 x 5	No
30	519	"Chas. A. Stauffer family Phoenix June 1935"; also,	3893	8x10	No
		information on family members.			
30	519	"1953 Mr. & Mrs. Charles Albert Stauffer, Phoenix";	18145	8x10	No
		also, biographical information.			
30	519	CAS and family, 1960s. Color photograph, names	50483	3 ½ x	No
		labeled. (2 copies).		5	
30	519	Mr. & Mrs. CAS and grandchildren, 1956. Color	50484	3 ½ x	No
		photograph. (3 copies)		5	
30	519	Unidentified people, possible relatives of CAS.	50485	3x4½	No
30	519	CAS with 2 unidentified relatives.	50486	3x4½	No
30	519	CAS fishing with his sister, 1908.	50487	4 x 5	No
30	519	"(?) Eli in Prescott 1905," CAS, Eli and others.	50488	4 x 4	No
30	519	"Charlie and Eli," CAS and his brother.	50489	3x3¾	No
30	519	"Golden Wedding 1942. Mr. & Mrs. AG Stauffer	50490	5 x 7	No
		Valley Center, Kansas"			
30	519	"August 1936 Washington. Sylvia Stauffer, Chas B.	50491	3 x 5	No
		& Mrs. Stauffer."			
30	519	Chas. B. Stauffer in Salt Lake, August, 1936.	50492	3x43/4	No
30	519	"Aug 1936. Eleanor and Chas B. Stauffer in Salt	50493	3x43/4	No
		Lake."			
30	519	"5-4-1939 Chas A. Stauffer, Mrs. (?), Atlanta Ga"	50494	$3x4\frac{1}{2}$	No
30	519	"1939 Mrs. C.R. Stauffer, Miss Dorothy Stauffer,	50495	3 1/4 x	No
		Atlanta, Ga."		4 1/2	
30	519	"Aug 1936 Rocky Mt. Nat. Park, Colo." CAS' family	50496	3 x	No
				4 3/4	
30	519	Stauffer family at Niagara Falls, Aug. 1936	50497	3 x 5	No

30       519       "1936 Niagra Falls" Chas. B., Eleanor, Sylvia       50498       3x4¾         30       519       "Niagra Falls Aug 1936"       50499       3x4¾         30       519       "Aug 1936 Colo." Stauffer family.       50500       3x4¾         30       519       "Chas. B. Stauffer Aug. 1936 boat Buffalo to Detroit."       50501       3 x         30       519       CAS and family, ca. 1920.       50502       3 x 5         30       519       "Edi & Dorothy," Mrs. CAS and her daughter.       50503       3½x5         30       519       "Ap 1937 AG Stauffer & family."       50504       3x4½         30       519       CAS fishing, possibly with 2 sisters, 1908.       50505       4 x 5         30       519       "Edith, 1908" Mrs. CAS       50506       4 x 5         30       519       "Chas. B. Stauffer near Zion Nat'l Park, Oct 14—       50507       4x6¼	
30       519       "Niagra Falls Aug 1936"       50499       3x4¾         30       519       "Aug 1936 Colo." Stauffer family.       50500       3x4¾         30       519       "Chas. B. Stauffer Aug. 1936 boat Buffalo to Detroit."       50501       3 x         30       519       CAS and family, ca. 1920.       50502       3 x 5         30       519       "Edi & Dorothy," Mrs. CAS and her daughter.       50503       3½x5         30       519       "Ap 1937 AG Stauffer & family."       50504       3x4½         30       519       CAS fishing, possibly with 2 sisters, 1908.       50505       4 x 5         30       519       "Edith, 1908" Mrs. CAS       50506       4 x 5	No No Yes No No No No No
30       519       "Aug 1936 Colo." Stauffer family.       50500       3x4¾         30       519       "Chas. B. Stauffer Aug. 1936 boat Buffalo to Detroit."       50501       3 x 4¾         30       519       CAS and family, ca. 1920.       50502       3 x 5         30       519       "Edi & Dorothy," Mrs. CAS and her daughter.       50503       3½x5         30       519       "Ap 1937 AG Stauffer & family."       50504       3x4½         30       519       CAS fishing, possibly with 2 sisters, 1908.       50505       4 x 5         30       519       "Edith, 1908" Mrs. CAS       50506       4 x 5	No No Yes No No No No No
30       519       "Chas. B. Stauffer Aug. 1936 boat Buffalo to Detroit."       50501       3 x 4 3/4         30       519       CAS and family, ca. 1920.       50502       3 x 5         30       519       "Edi & Dorothy," Mrs. CAS and her daughter.       50503       3½x5         30       519       "Ap 1937 AG Stauffer & family."       50504       3x4½         30       519       CAS fishing, possibly with 2 sisters, 1908.       50505       4 x 5         30       519       "Edith, 1908" Mrs. CAS       50506       4 x 5	Yes No No No No No
30       519       CAS and family, ca. 1920.       50502       3 x 5         30       519       "Edi & Dorothy," Mrs. CAS and her daughter.       50503       3½x5         30       519       "Ap 1937 AG Stauffer & family."       50504       3x4½         30       519       CAS fishing, possibly with 2 sisters, 1908.       50505       4 x 5         30       519       "Edith, 1908" Mrs. CAS       50506       4 x 5	No No No No
30       519       "Edi & Dorothy," Mrs. CAS and her daughter.       50503       3½x5         30       519       "Ap 1937 AG Stauffer & family."       50504       3x4½         30       519       CAS fishing, possibly with 2 sisters, 1908.       50505       4 x 5         30       519       "Edith, 1908" Mrs. CAS       50506       4 x 5	No No No No
30       519       "Ap 1937 AG Stauffer & family."       50504       3x4½         30       519       CAS fishing, possibly with 2 sisters, 1908.       50505       4 x 5         30       519       "Edith, 1908" Mrs. CAS       50506       4 x 5	No No No
30       519       "Ap 1937 AG Stauffer & family."       50504       3x4½         30       519       CAS fishing, possibly with 2 sisters, 1908.       50505       4 x 5         30       519       "Edith, 1908" Mrs. CAS       50506       4 x 5	No No
30 519 "Edith, 1908" Mrs. CAS 50506 4 x 5	No
30 519 "Edith, 1908" Mrs. CAS 50506 4 x 5	
30 519 "Chas. B. Stauffer near Zion Nat'l Park, Oct 14— 50507 4x6 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub>	No
1939"	
30   519   "Ida, Charles, Mildred & A," members of the   50508   3 \( \frac{1}{4} \) x	No
Stauffer family, 10/15/61. Color photograph. 3 1/4	
30   519   "house owned by Chas. A. Stauffer," Pearl Stauffer in   50509   5 ½ x	No
front. 3 ½	
30   519   Mr. and Mrs. CAS and grandchildren. Color   50510   3 \( \frac{1}{4} \) x	Yes
photograph. 4 1/4	
30   519   "Andy and Charles Stauffer in Valley Center, Ka." (3   50511   3 x	No
copies) 1934 or 1948. 4 ½	
30 519 "Phx 12-29-40 Andy & Charlie Stauffer." 1940. 50512 3x4½	
30   519   "Andy, Ida & Charlie Stauffer. Phoenix 12-29-40,"   50513   3x4½	No
1940. (2 copies)	
30   519   "801 N 1 St. first <u>Phoenix</u> house owned by Chas A.   50514   3 ½ x	No
Stauffer as investment about 1903 or 4." $4\frac{1}{2}$	1
30 519 Possibly Mrs. CAS 50515 4x534	No
30 519 Eleanor Stauffer, booklet. 50516 7x10	No
30 519 "CAS's driving horse, 1907-8" 50517 4x5 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub>	No
30 519 Mr. & Mrs. CAS and grandchildren. 50518 5 x 7	No
30   519   Mr. & Mrs. CAS at Thanksgiving dinner, "one of the   50519   3 ½ x	No
last pictures of Chas A. Stauffer." Color photograph. 3 ½	
30 519 CAS and unidentified relatives. Color photograph 50520 5 x 7	No
31   520   Unidentified relatives of CAS.   50521   6 x 8	No
31 520 Mr. & Mrs. CAS (2 copies) 50522 8x10	No
4x5	
31 520 CAS and family, "4/1/35" 1935, (3 copies). On third 50523 5 ½ x	No
copy: "Chas. Edith—Dorothy, Eleanor, Sylvia & 7 1/4;	
Chas. Jr. Stauffer" 8x10	
31 520 "Dorothy Stauffer, Eleanor, Sylvia, Charles B." 50524 8 x 9	No
31 520 Mr. & Mrs. CAS, "August 1968." 50525 8x10	No
31 520 Sylvia Stauffer 50526 8x10	No
31 520 J.W. Stauffer and children at the funeral of his wife; 50527 8x10	Yes
"at the funeral of our mother 1912."	

31	520	"Chas. A. Stauffer, Glendale"	52902	4½x4	No
31	520	"CAS 332 W. Willetta Aug 1st, 1922"	52903	4x2½	No
31	520	"Courting Days 1894 1908" Edith Bennett (Stauffer)	52904	4 ½ x	No
				3 1/2	
31	520	"Edith Bennett (Stauffer), 1908"	52905	5x3¾	No
31	520	Edith Bennett (Stauffer), 1908	52906	5x3¾	No
31	520	Edith Bennett (Stauffer), 1908	52907	4 x 5	No
31	520	"Home built by Chas Stauffer off 26 W. Windsor Ave. Phoenix cerca 1927."	52908	6x3¾	No
31	520	"1st CAS & Edi Home N Central Ave & Roosevelt." Interior of home.	52909	3 ½ x 5 ½	No
31	520	CAS with carriage.	52910	4 x 5	No
31	520	CAS in carriage, 1909.	52911	4 x 5	No
31	520	Unidentified woman at picnic.	63826	3 x 5	No
31	520	Wedding of Sylvia Stauffer and Larry Laughlin,	72447	8 ½ x	No
		"Feby 1—1946."	, = ,	6 1/4	
31	520	Sylvia Stauffer	72448	7 x 9	No
31	520	Dorothy Stauffer, her husband and child, "1940."	72449	7 x 9	No
31	520	Wedding of Sylvia Stauffer and Larry Laughlin,	72450	6½x6	No
31	320	"Feby 1—1946."	72130	072/10	110
31	520	Children, grandchildren of A.G. Stauffer, 1921.	72452	3 x 5	No
		Names and ages labeled, some children labeled			
		"ours," some labeled "Paul's."			
31	520	Unidentified relatives of CAS, "Aug 1936."	72453	3 x 5	No
31	520	Edith Stauffer and her children. Color photograph.	72454	3 ½ x	No
				3 1/2	
31	520	Unidentified relative.	72455	3 x 5	No
31	520	Unidentified family member "entering Estes Park,	72456	3 x 5	No
<u> </u>		Colo. August 1936."			
31	521	"Rip Stauffer, age 12, San Carlos Arizona, 7th grade."	50528	2 ½ x	No
		Color photograph.		3 1/4	
31	521	"Rip Stauffer, age 11, 1967 San Carlos, Arizona."	50529	3 1/4 x	No
		Color photograph.		4 1/2	
31	521	"Rip Stauffer 1963 7½ yr." Color photograph.	50530	3 x 4	No
		Also, identifying card: 50530A			
31	521	"May, 1941 Joy Stauffer"	50531	3 x 4	No
31	521	"Earl & Meg Stauffer, WichitaDecember 1940"	50532	3x4½	No
31	521	Children of Virginia and Morris Stauffer. Names and	50533	4 1/4 x	No
		ages labeled.		5 ½	
31	521	"Morris Stauffer, Valley Center, Kans, May 1941"	50534	3½x6	No
31	521	Mary Jane Knorpp	50535	5 x 7	No
31	521	Charles C. (Chuck) Fahlen, Jr., age 1.	50554	7 x 9	No
31	521	"Ted Fahlen graduation, June 59." 1959.	50555	8x11	No
31	521	"Dec 1969, Virginia & Morris Stauffer; Scott-14, Jill-	52912	3½x5	No
		10, Ward-9" Color photograph			

31	521	Unidentified grandchild of CAS.	72451	5 x 7	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72457	3x5½	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72458	3x5½	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72459	3x5½	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72460	3x5½	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72461	3x5½	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72462	3x5½	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72463	3x5½	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72464	$3x5\frac{1}{2}$	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72465	$3x5\frac{1}{2}$	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926 "ECS 3817 No Keystone Chic 1926"	72466	3x5½	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72467	3x5½	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72468	3x5½	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926 "June 12, 1924."	72469	3x5½	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72470	3x5½	No
31	521	"Mat & Harligin child Chic Shelly"	72471	4 x 6	No
31	521	Home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago, c.1924-1926	72472	3x5½	No
31	521	Unidentified woman at Shelly home, Chicago	72473	3x5½	No
31	521	Unidentified woman at Shelly home, Chicago	72474	3x5½	No
31	521	Eleanor Stauffer and friends, "April 1—35." 1935	72475	3 x 4	No
31	521	CAS' niece "Susan Kathryn, age 20 mos." Also: Christmas message.	72476	8x10	No
31	521	CAS' niece "Jacqueline Diana, age 10 mos." Also: Christmas message.	72477	8x10	No
31	521	"Grandma's Birthday hug VThom" Dec. 57. Edith Stauffer with grandchild.	72478	3 ½ x 3 ½	No
31	521	Unidentified relatives.	72479	3x4½	No
31	521	Unidentified relative, fishing.	72480	3 x 5	No
31	521	Unidentified relative.	72481	4 x 5	No
31	521	"Aesta & Cecil March 12, 1939"	72482	3x4½	No
31	521	Unidentified relatives. Color photograph.	72483	5 x 5	No
31	521	Cecil & Aesta Dick with son.	72495	3x4½	No
31	521	Holiday greetings from the Grandfields. Names	72523	5 ½ x	No
J 1					

# Tempe

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
31	522	Graduating class of 1899, Tempe Normal school	50536	4 x 5	Yes
31	522	People in wagon, Tempe Free Reading Room	52846	5 x 8	Yes
31	522	Unidentified people in front of ice wagon.	63830	4 x 5	Yes
31	522	"John McClain's shop where I worked summer 1899."	52847	5 x 7	No

52921

52923

52924

4 x 5

5 x 7

5 x 7

No

No

No

	1	E	1	1	
		Exterior of shop.			
31	522	"Fix-it shop in Tempe where CAS worked for a month	52848	5 x 7	No
		McClains" John McClain's shop—interior.			
31	522	Tempe Railroad station, Western Union Telegraph	52849	5 x 7	No
		Office. (2 copies)			
31	522	Possible blacksmith shop in Tempe.	52850	5 x 7	No
31	522	Quong Hop Co. Grocery, possibly in Tempe.	52851	5 x 7	Yes
31	522	Children by adobe home, possibly in Tempe. (2	52852	5 x 7;	No
		copies).		8x10	
31	522	Family by adobe home, possibly in Tempe.	52853	5 x 7	No
31	522	Family by adobe home, possibly in Tempe.	52854	5 x 7	No
31	522	Group in front of home, possibly in Tempe.	52855	5 x 7	No
31	522	Family in front of tents, possibly in Tempe.	52856	5 x 7	No
31	522	Laird & Dines Pharmacy	52878	8x10	Yes

Horse-drawn ice wagon. (2 copies)

Saddle and Harness Shop, Tempe or Glendale.

Group in front of home, Tempe or Glendale.

## Miscellaneous

522

522

522

31

31

31

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
31	523	CAS by cactus	50374	4 x 5	No
31	523	"Yacht of Cyrus H.P. Curtis given (?) to Chas. A.	50375	3 ½ x	No
		Stauffer Dec. 3—25, Edith and Charlie Stauffer were		5 ½	
		guests of Curtis on this yacht." 1925.			
31	523	Group "crossing the Snake River on the ferry."	50376	3½x5	No
31	523	"Nottbusch store Palomas, Arizona on Gila River	50377	3x43/4	Yes
		1931. On 'old-day' Yuma-Ph. Stage Road."			
31	523	"Hangman's tree 1931 Old King Woolsy ranch at	50378	3x43/4	No
		Agua Caliente on old time stage road."			
31	523	Citrus grove after January freeze, 2//6/1962.	50379	3x4½	No
31	523	Citrus grove after January freeze, 2//6/1962.	50380	3x4½	Yes
31	523	Citrus grove after January freeze, 2//6/1962.	50381	3x4½	Yes
31	523	Citrus grove after January freeze, 2//6/1962.	50382	3x4½	Yes
31	523	Citrus grove after January freeze, 2//6/1962.	50383	3x4½	Yes
31	523	Citrus grove after January freeze, 2//6/1962.	50384	3x4½	Yes
31	523	Citrus grove after January freeze, 2//6/1962.	50385	3x4½	No
31	523	Citrus grove after January freeze, 2//6/1962.	50386	3x4½	No
31	523	"Glendale Chas Stauffer building"	50397	4x4½	No
31	523	"Air view of Dwight Bancroft Heard Scout Pueblo, to	50456	8x10	No
		Chas A. Stauffer, his friend [signed] George Miller."			
31	523	"Iron Springs, 1908." Possibly a hotel.	52913	4 x 5	No
31	523	"TransferingAug 04 in New Mex." CAS, others on	52914	3 1/4 x	No
		wagon, 1904.		3 1/4	
31	523	Unidentified woman in car.	52915	3x4½	No

_	_
	<b>^</b>

31	523	Pima Indian boy in wagon. "Typical of" written on	52916	4 x 5	No
		back. "Phoenix Arizona" written on front. Duplicate			
		in Pima Indian File. Boy labeled as Pima Indian—			
		source of label unknown. Duplicate of 26025, held at			
		SAD in Tucson.			
31	523	"Charlie's driving horse."	52917	4 x 5	No
31	523	"Taken at Grand Canyon, Aprl 15—1933."	52918	4½x7	No
31	523	Group on horseback at El Tovar Hotel in Grand	52919	4 ½ x	No
		Canyon.		6 3/4	

## **Unidentified Pictures**

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
31	524	Unidentified portrait.	72486	8x10	No
31	524	Unidentified portrait	72487	8x10	No
31	524	Unidentified group	72488	9x10	No
31	524	Unidentified portrait. Color photograph.	72489	2x2 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub>	No
31	524	Unidentified landscape	72490	4½x3	No
31	524	Unidentified landscape.	72491	4½x3	No
31	524	Unidentified group.	72492	4½x3	No
31	524	Unidentified house.	72493	33/4x6	No
31	524	Unidentified trains and trucks.	72494	3x4½	No
31	524	Unidentified group.	72496	3x4½	No
31	524	Unidentified group.	72497	3x4½	No
31	524	Unidentified landscape.	72498	3x4½	No
31	524	Unidentified women.	72499	4 x 4	No
31	524	Unidentified woman.	72500	5 x 7	No
31	524	Possibly home of E.C. Shelly in Chicago.	72501	3x5½	No
31	524	Unidentified group.	72502	3 ½ x	No
				4 1/2	
31	524	"801 No 1 st"	72503	4 x 5	No
31	524	Unidentified group—four women and a dog.	72504	3x5½	No
31	524	Mama, papa & Aunt Hattie.	72505	2 ½ x	No
				3 ½	
31	524	Unidentified child.	72506	3 x 5	No
31	524	Unidentified landscape.	72507	4½x3	No
31	524	Unidentified road.	72508	4½x3	No
31	524	Unidentified man picking fruit.	72509	3x4½	No
31	524	Unidentified man picking fruit.	72510	3x4½	No
31	524	Unidentified woman.	72511	4x4½	No
31	524	"Roger Dick" on back; "Jean, Roger & Jena, Earl,	72512	6 1/4 x	No
		Dick" on front. Color photograph Christmas card.		3 1/4	
31	524	"The Answer" on front. Unidentified man, woman	72513	3 ½ x	No
		and child in front of Christmas tree.		3 ½	
31	524	Unidentified woman and child.	72514	4 x 4	No

31	524	Unidentified woman driving horse and wagon.	72515	4 x 5	No
31	524	Unidentified woman in car. Duplicate of 52915.	72516	3x4½	No
31	524	Unidentified woman driving horse and wagon.	72517	4 x 5	No
31	524	Unidentified woman.	72518	4 x 5	No
31	524	Unidentified people on horses, "Jany 29—1905."	72519	4 x 5	No
31	524	Unidentified man, woman, child.	72520	3½x6	No
31	524	Unidentified woman driving horse and wagon.	72521	4 x 5	No
31	524	"76-78 W. Vernon Band B," a house.	72522	3 x 4	No
31	524	3 unidentified women.	72524	3 ½ x	No
				4 ½	
31	524	Unidentified woman in garden.	72525	3x4½	No
31	524	Unidentified woman playing piano.	72526	4 x 5	No
31	525	Unidentified man, child, car in snow.	72527	3x4½	No
31	525	Unidentified landscape.	63827	4 x 5	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73155	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73156	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73157	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73158	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73159	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73160	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73161	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73162	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73163	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73164	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73165	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73166	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73167	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73168	1 x 1	No
31	525	2 unidentified women.	73169	1 x 1	No
31	525	2 unidentified women.	73170	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73171	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73172	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73173	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73174	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73175	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73176	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73177	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73178	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73179	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73180	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73181	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73182	1 x 1	No
31	525	2 unidentified women.	73183	1 x 1	No
31	525	2 unidentified women.	73184	1 x 1	No
31	525	2 unidentified women.	73185	1 x 1	No

31	525	2 unidentified women.	73186	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73187	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73188	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73189	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73190	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73191	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73192	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73193	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73194	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73195	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73198	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73199	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73200	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73201	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73202	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73203	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73204	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73205	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73206	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73207	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73208	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73209	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73210	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73211	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73212	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73213	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73214	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73215	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73216	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73217	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73218	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73219	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73220	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73221	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73222	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73223	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73224	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73225	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73226	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73227	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73228	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73229	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73230	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73231	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73232	1 x 1	No

31	525	Unidentified woman.	73233	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73234	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73235	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73236	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73237	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73238	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73239	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73240	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73241	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73242	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73243	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73244	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73245	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73246	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73247	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73248	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73249	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73250	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73251	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73252	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73253	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73254	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73255	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73256	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73257	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73258	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73259	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73260	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73261	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73262	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73263	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73264	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73265	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73266	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73267	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73268	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73269	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73270	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73271	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73272	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73273	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73274	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73275	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73276	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73277	1 x 1	No

31	525	Unidentified woman.	73278	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73279	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73280	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73280	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73281	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73282	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73283	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73284	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73286	+	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73287	1 x 1	No
			+	1 x 1	
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73288	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73289	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73290	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73291	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73292	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73293	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73294	1 x 1	No
31	525	2 unidentified women.	73295	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73296	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73297	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73298	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73299	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73300	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73301	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73302	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	73303	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	73304	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man and woman.	73305	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	74000	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	74001	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	74002	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	74003	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	74004	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	74005	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	74006	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	74007	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	74008	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified man.	74009	1 x 1	No
31	525	"April 1, Miss K. Adams."	74010	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	74011	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	74012	1 x 1	No
31	525	Unidentified woman.	74013	1 x 1	No
J1	323	omeonation woman.	, 1013	1 /1 1	110

# Negatives

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Print
32	526-	Negatives for all photos listed as having negatives.			Yes
	527	112 negatives total.			
32	528	Family birth records, taken of family bible.	75000	4 x 5	No
32	528	Family birth records, taken of family bible.	75001	4 x 5	No
32	528	Family birth records, taken of family bible.	75002	4 x 5	No
32	528	Unidentified woman in office.	75003	4 x 5	No
32	528	CAS' parents, John and Mary Stauffer	75004	4 x 5	No
32	528	Two cars, pine trees.	75005	2x3½	No
32	528	Unidentified desk.	75006	4 x 5	No
32	528	Porch, possibly Mary Stauffer's home.	75007	4 x 5	No
32	528	Rocks, hillside, flowers.	75008	2 x 3	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Man with organ pipe cactus.	75009	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Church spire.	75010	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Church spire, park.	75011	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Car.	75012	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Street scene.	75013	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Beach or desert.	75014	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Church.	75015	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Boat or yacht.	75016	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Man in park.	75017	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Man in front of house.	75018	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Two men taking photos by beach.	75019	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Man with organ pipe cactus.	75020	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Street scene.	75021	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Two men taking photos.	75022	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Street scene.	75023	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Two men with car.	75024	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Men with wagon and logs or barrels.	75025	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Street scene.	75026	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Two men with car, puddle.	75027	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Nature scene.	75028	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Four people at beach.	75029	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Beach, mountains.	75030	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Man photographing man with organ pipe cactus.	75031	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Men with horse and wagon on beach.	75032	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Boats on water.	75033	2½x4	No
32	528	Guaymas, Mexico, 1935. Men with horse and wagon on beach.	75034	2½x4	No
32	529	Kaibab, October 27, 2940. Man with car in woods.	75035	3x5½	No

32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Deer in woods.	75036	2 x 3	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man in woods.	75037	2 x 3	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Two men in front of	75038	2 x 3	No
		the Tahoe Inn.			
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Two men in front of	75039	2 x 3	No
		the Tahoe Inn.			
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Three men in a	75040	2 x 3	No
		rowboat.			
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Three men in a	75041	2 x 3	No
		rowboat.			
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Two men on a pier.	75042	2 x 3	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Three men on a pier.	75043	2 x 3	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. People.	75044	2 x 3	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Deer.	75045	2 x 3	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Road, trees.	75046	2 x 3	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Road, trees.	75047	2 x 3	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. People.	75048	2 x 3	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man with donkey.	75049	2 x 3	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man, car on road.	75050	2 x 3	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Bear in woods.	75051	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man in boat.	75052	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man.	75053	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Trees, hillside.	75054	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Trees, hillside.	75055	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. People on bridge.	75056	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Building.	75057	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. People on bridge.	75058	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Trees, hillside.	75059	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man with trees.	75060	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man sitting on car	75061	3 x 5	No
		eating watermelon.			
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Car on road, trees.	75062	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man with car, road,	75063	3 x 5	No
		trees.			
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. People in nature.	75064	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Grassy hillside.	75065	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man holding two	75066	3 x 5	No
		fish.			
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man holding two	75067	3 x 5	No
	70.5	fish.			
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man near road.	75068	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man fishing on pier.	75069	3 x 5	No
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Man eating	75070	3 x 5	No
2.5	720	watermelon near car.	77071		
32	529	July 1939, Tahoe and Yosemite. Rocky hillside.	75071	3 x 5	No

32	530	Farmhouse, N/D	75072	4 x 5	No
32	530	"Stauffer, 10-10-20," 1920. Family with car. Came	75073	3 x 5	No
		in an envelope with "old old" written on it.			
32	530	Man, possibly CAS' father. N/D.	75074	4 x 5	No
32	530	Unidentified group. N/D.	75075	4 x 5	No
32	530	Altman Furniture store. N/D.	75076	3 x 5	No
32	530	Unidentified couple. N/D.	75077	3 x 5	No
32	530	Unidentified baby. N/D.	75078	3 x 3	No
32	530	"Mrs. JW Stauffer was the oldest daughter of Stephen	53688	3 x 5	No
		RichardsonThe Stephen Richardsons' Illinois			
		home, before he moved to Kansas in the late [18]70s."			
32	530	Unidentified park, building. N/D.	75079	4 x 5	No
32	530	Unidentified baby, N/D.	75080	3 x 5	No
32	530	Unidentified scene, possibly a farm. N/D.	75081	4 x 5	No
32	530	Unidentified man, possibly CAS, in military uniform.	75082	4 x 5	No
		N/D.			
32	530	Unidentified man in park. N/D.	75083	4 x 5	No
32	530	Unidentified child with car. N/D.	75084	4 x 5	No
32	530	Unidentified child in tree. N/D.	75085	4 x 5	No
32	530	Unidentified woman and baby. N/D.	75086	3 x 5	No
32	530	Unidentified man on hillside. N/D.	75087	3 x 5	No

## Oversize

Box	Folder	Description	No.	Size	Negative
33		"W.W. Cook, F.R. Burnham, Chas A. Stauffer"	50537	8x10	No
33		Charles A. Stauffershown as he addressed the big	50544	11 x	No
		crowd of pioneers at the parkApril 11, 1939.		14	
		Duplicate of 50266.			
33		Dorothy Stauffer bridal portrait, with sister Eleanor.	50541	8x10	No
33		Dorothy Stauffer bridal portrait, with CAS	50540	8x10	No
33		Dorothy Stauffer bridal portrait.	50543	8x10	No
33		Dorothy Stauffer bridal portrait with sister Eleanor.	50542	8x10	No
33		Beaulah Stauffer Thorud, sister of CAS.	50539	8x10	No
33		Pearl Stauffer Knorpp with husband W.W. Knorpp,	50545	8x10	No
		sister and brother-in-law of CAS.			